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NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the 25" Annual General Meeting of the shareholders of M/s. IFCI
Financial Services Limited will be held by Video Conferencing at 17th Floor, IFCI Tower, 61,
Nehru Place, New Delhi — 110 019 on Wednesday, October 28" , 2020 at 3:00 PM to transact
the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS

1. To receive, consider and adopt the audited Financial Statements of the Company for the year
ended on March 31, 2020, together with the Board of Directors Report and Auditors Report
thereon.

2. To appoint a Director in place of Shri O Ramesh Babu (DIN: 05149448), who retires by rotation
and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment.

3. To fix remuneration of the Statutory Auditor of the Company in terms of the provisions of

Section 139(5) and 142 of the Companies Act, 2013 and to pass the following resolution, with or
without modification(s), as an Ordinary resolution:.

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 139(5) and 142 and all other
applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and Companies (Audit and Auditors)
Rules 2014 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in
force) the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby authorized to decide and fix the
remuneration of the Statutory Auditor of the Company appointed by Comptroller and Auditor
General of India (CAG) for the Financial Y ear 2020-21, as may be deemed fit.”

By Order of the Board
For IFCI Financial Services Limited

Sd/-
Place: Chennai Aby Eapen
Date: 23.09.2020 Company Secretary




¥
IFIN

WIS AT NN

Notes:

1. In view of the massive outbreak of the COVID-19 pandemic, social distancing is to be a pre-
requisite and pursuant to the Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 08, 2020, Circular No. 17/2020
dated April 13,2020 and Circular No. 20/2020 dated May 5", 2020 issued by the Ministry of
Corporate Affairs, physical attendance of the Members to the AGM venue is not required. Hence,
Members have to attend and participate in the ensuing AGM though VC/OAVM.

2.Pursuant to the provisions of the Act, a member entitled to attend and vote at the AGM is entitled
to appoint a proxy to attend and vote on his/her behalf and the proxy need not be a member of
the Company. Since this AGM is being held pursuant to the Circular No. 20/2020 dated May 5™,
2020, issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, through VC/OAVM facility, physical
attendance of members has been dispensed with. Accordingly, the facility for appointment of
proxies by the members will not be available for the eAGM and hence the Proxy Form and
Attendance Sip are not annexed to this Notice.

3.However, the Body Corporates are entitled to appoint authorised representatives to attend the
AGM through VC/OAVM and participate thereat and cast their votes through e-voting. The body
corporate are required to send a scanned copy of its board or governing body’s

resolution/authorisation etc. authorizing their representatives to attend the AGM.

. Those Shareholders whose email IDs are not registered, are requested to register their email 1D
with the company by sending E-mail to cs@ifinltd.in along with the following credentials: i.
Name registered as per the records of the company ii. DPID-Client ID/ Folio Number iii. Email
ID to beregistered for attending the Mesting.

5. The Members can join the AGM in the VC/OAVM mode 15 minutes before and after the scheduled
time of the commencement of the Meeting by following the procedure mentioned in the Notice.
The facility of participation at the AGM through VC/OAVM will be made available for all

shareholders of the company. This will not include large Shareholders (Shareholders holding 2%

or more shareholding), Promoters, Institutional Investors, Directors, Key Managerial Personnel,
the Chairpersons of the Audit Committee, Nomination and Remuneration Committee and
Sakeholders Relationship Committee, Auditors, who are allowed to attend the Annual General
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Meeting without restriction on account of first come first served basis.

6. The attendance of the Members attending the AGM through VC/OAVM will be counted for the
purpose of reckoning the quorum under Section 103 of the Companies Act, 2013.

7. The Members will be allowed to pose questions during the course of the Meeting. The

guestions/queries can also be given in advance at abyeapen@ifinltd.in

8. In line with the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) Circular No. 17/2020 dated April 13, 2020
and MCA circular 20/2020 dated May 5™, 2020, the Notice calling the AGM has been uploaded

on the website of the Company at www.ifinltd.in.

9. All documents referred to in the Notice calling the AGM and the Explanatory Statement are
available on the website of the Company for inspection by the Member.

10. AGM will be convened through VC/OAVM in compliance with applicable provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with MCA Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 08, 2020, MCA Circular

No. 17/2020 dated April 13, 2020 and MCA Circular No. 20/2020 dated May 5", 2020.

11. Details of Directors seeking appointment or re-appointment at the Annual General Meeting of the
company to be held on Wednesday, October 28", 2020 are provided in Annexure - A of this notice.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR ATTENDING THE AGM THROUGH VC/OAVM
ARE AS UNDER:

1. Members whose email I1Ds are already registered with the Company and who are desirous to
attend the AGM through VC/OAVM can apply at cs@ifinltd.in requesting for participation in the
AGM, by giving their name as registered in the records of the Company, DPID/Client ID or Folio
Number and the Registered email ID.

2. Members whose email IDs are not registered with the company, may get their email 1Ds
registered with the company by sending E-mail to cs@ifinltd.in along with the following
credentials: i. Name registered as per the records of the company ii. DPID-Client ID/ Folio
Number iii. Email 1D to be registered for attending the Meeting.
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3. Members may send the above mentioned request at point no (2) latest by Tuesday, October 20
2020. In case of joint holding, the credentials of the first named holder shall be accepted.

4. The invitation to join the AGM will be sent to the Members on their registered email IDs latest
by October 27", 2020. Thiswill be done on first come first served basis.

5. Members may attend the AGM, by following the invitation link sent to their registered email ID.
Members will be able to locate Meeting 1D/ Password/ and JOIN MEETING tab. By Clicking on
JOIN MEETING they will be redirected to Meeting Room via browser or by running Temporary
Application. In order to join the Meeting, follow the step and provide the required details
(mentioned above — Meeting Id/Password/Email Address) and Join the Meeting. Members are
encouraged to join the Meeting through Laptopsfor better experience.

6. In case of Android/lIphone connection, Participants will be required to download and Install the
appropriate application as given in the mail to them. Application may be downloaded from Google
Play Sore/ App Store.

7. Further Members will be required to allow Camera and use Internet audio settings as and when
asked while setting up the meeting on Mobile App.

8. Please note that Participants Connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through Laptop
connecting via Mobile Hotspot may experience Audio/Video loss due to Fluctuation in their
respective network. It is therefore recommended to use Stable Wi-Fi or LAN Connection to mitigate
any kind of aforesaid glitches.

9. The helpline number for joining the Meeting through Electronic Mode will be provided in the
Meeting Invitation which will be sent to the eligible applicants.

10.Ingtitutional Shareholders are encouraged to participate at the AGM through VC/OAVM and

vote thereat.
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Annexure— A

Details of the Directors seeking Re-Appointment in the forthcoming Annual General Meeting:

Name of the Director

Shri O Ramesh Babu

Date of Birth

27.04.1961

Date of Appointment

June 16, 2019

Expertise in Specific

functional area

Banking & Financial Sector

Qualification

M.COM

Experience

32 plus years of professional experience in

banking and financial sectors

Directorships in other Companies

. Nagai Power Private Limited
. IFIN Commodities Limited

Number of Board Meetings attended during
the Year

1
2
3. IFIN Credit Limited
5

Chairman/ Membership of the

Committee across all Companies

Member of Audit Committee

1. IFCI Financial Services Limited
Member of Share Transfer Committee
2. IFIN Commodities Limited

3. IFCI Financial Services Limited

4. |FIN Credit Limited

Shareholding in the Company

Nil

Relationship with other Directors

Nil
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BOARD’S REPORT

To
The Members of
IFCI Financial ServicesLimited

The Board of Directors of your Company presents the 25" Annual Report of IFCI Financial Services
Limited, together with the Audited Financial Statement, for the year ended March 31, 2020.

Financial Results

(Rs. in lakh)

Particulars

Standalone

Consolidated

31.03.2020

31.03.2019

31.03.2020

31.03.2019

Operating Results:

Income from Operations

1363.92

1342.41

1601.23

1930.53

Other Income

289.19

444.96

308.05

452.43

Gross I ncome

1653.11

1787.37

1909.28

2382.96

Gross Expenditure

1736.19

1726.13

3167.50

1954.90

Profit/ (Loss) before Exceptional
Interest, Depreciation and Tax

item,

(83.08)

61.24

(1258.22)

428.06

Less: Interest & BG Charges

13.47

19.95

16.64

24.13

Profit/(Loss) before Exceptional Item,

Depreciation and Tax

-96.55

41.29

(1274.86)

403.93

Less: Depreciation

16.49

5.61

17.34

5.96

Profit before Exceptional item and tax

(113.04)

35.68

(1292.20)

397.97

Less: Impairment on financial Instrument

4.06

(0.29)

(1127.45)

699.94

Profit before Tax

(117.10)

35.97

(164.75)

(301.97)

Less: Current year tax

6.76

(67.61)

Less: Income Tax for earlier years

0.42

Less: Deferred Tax Charges (Net)

0.05

(0.09)

(2.68)

(0.06)

Profit after tax

(117.15)

29.12

(162.49)

(369.64)
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2. Financial Performance

Operating Income of IFIN marginally increased from Rs.1342.41 lakh during FY 2018-19 to
Rs.1362.92 lakh during FY 2019-20, mainly due to Merchant Banking fees of Rs.107.02 lakh from
IFCI Limited for arranging sale of equity shares held by them in NSE during FY 2019-20. Within the
Operating income, Other Operating Income, comprising delayed payment charges, however
decreased from Rs.116.98 lakh to Rs.97.16 lakh.

However, Other Income decreased from Rs.444.96 lakh in 2018-19 to Rs.289.19 lakh in 2019-20,
mainly due to written back of the accumulated un-reconciled payables of Rs.105 lakh in FY 201-19,
reduction in sharing of expenses between ISFL from Rs.125 lakh in 2018-19 to Rs.85 lakh in 2019-
20. And also there has been some reduction in the interest earned on fixed deposits kept with banks
on account of lower interest rates. There has been a marginal increase in the overall expenses, from
Rs.1751.69 lakh in 2018-19 to Rs.1766.15 lakh in 2019-20. While Employee Cost increased from
Rs.851.68 lakh in 2018-19 to Rs.861.86 lakh in 2019-20 on account of increment to employees,
Depreciation and Amortization Expense at Rs.16.49 lakh was much higher than the amount of
Rs.5.61 lakh in the previous year, on account of acquisition of Firewall in the Server during the
current year. Finance Cost, however, decreased from Rs.19.94 lakh during 2018-19 to Rs.13.47 lakh
during 2019-20, on account of lower commission paid on Bank Guarantees for reduced amounts
provided to Stock Exchanges. Other Expenses almost maintained at the same level at Rs.874.33lakh,

as compared to Rs.874.45 lakh in the previous year. After taking into account the above, the Surplus

of Expenditure over Income at Rs.113.04 lakh in 2019-20 as compared to Surplus of Income over
Expenditure of Rs.35.68 lakh in 2018-19. Further, Net addition of Provisions for Bad Debts at
Rs.4.06 lakh as compared to net reversal of Rs.0.30 lakh in the previous year. After accounting for
the Provisions / Reversal of Provisions, PBT and PAT of IFIN on Stand-alone basis was Rs.(117.11)
lakh and Rs.(117.16) lakh, respectively, for the year 2019-20, as against the PBT and PAT of
Rs.35.97 lakh and Rs.29.12 lakh, respectively, achieved in the previous year 2018-19.
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3. Operational Performances

3.1 Stock Broking

The Broking Income of IFIN has decreased from Rs. 1059.71 lakh during the FY 2018-19 to Rs.
949.77 lakh during the FY 2019-20, mainly due to negative market sentiments in Capital Markets.
The Company’s stock broking operations are expected to grow tremendously across geography
during the Financial Year 2020-21. With wider reach expected in the Financial Year 2019-20, your
Company ison the right path to add to its clientele base significantly.

3.2 Insurance Commission

Insurance Commission earned during the year is Rs.0.93 Lakh for the FY 2019-20 (previous year Rs
1.08 lakh).

3.3 Brokerage from Selling of Mutual Funds/I PO/Bonds

During the year, your company has earned an income of Rs.119.59 lakh from selling of mutual fund

units as compared to Rs. 121.40 lakh in the previous year.

3.4 Depository Segment

The Company operated as the Depository Participants of both NSDL and CDSL during the year for
the benefit of its retail and institutional client base. Total Income received during the year 2019-20
was Rs.56.88 lakh (previous year Rs. 40.12 lakh)

3.5 Non Fund Based Activity — Syndication, M erchant Banking and I nvestment Banking

During the year the Company has earned of Rs.138.11 lakh (Previous Year- Rs. 2.2 lakh) in this
product.

. Business Environment

Business Environment 2019-20

The year 2019 turned out to be a virtual rollercoaster ride for the financial markets especially equities
due to the various factors and policy actions that lead to uncertainty in the market. Simmering geo-
political tensions ahead of the General elections, repeated terrorist attacks in J& K, NBFCs triggering

11




¥
IFIN

U WIN AR N

the liquidity crises, concerns over weak earnings growth weighed the markets down in the first half of
the calendar year. The US-China trade war proved to be another thorn in the bush for global equities.
Moreover, other global factors such as Brexit, political disruptions in Hong-Kong, looming tensions
in the middle-east also impacted the overall market sentiment during the year.

The markets witnessed volatility and reacted directionless in the initial months due to partial US
government shutdown and due to uncertain expectations over the US-China trade talks and I ndo-Pak
tensions. March 2019 witnessed a sharp rally due to moderation in international crude oil prices,
market expectations of repo rate cut, a soft US Fed policy stance, reducing trade tensions. On the
local front there was increasing optimism about general election outcome. The markets positive
outlook and risk-taking ability came back on the eve of the election results with BJP government
forming majority. In return the FIl inflows also expanded helping the markets to gain new highs in
June 2019. The Second half of 2019 witnessed announcements that reversed the market sentiments.
Increased in tax on super rich/FPIs in the Union Budget, poor to fair corporate earnings, along with a
muted response on economic growth brought down the positive market sentiment. The looming
NBFC issue heightened the concern over corporate defaults and uncertainty surrounding the US-
China trade war did their bit to contribute to the negative market sentiments. However, the
Government’s positive approach in slashing corporate tax rates in a move to arrest the slowing
economic growth and incentivize capex by the private sector ensured efficient recovery for the
markets. Coupled with that a new introductory low tax rate for new manufacturing companies, added
clarity on the roll back of the increased surcharge on capital gains on equity & derivatives in the

hands of individuals and FPIs lifted the market sentiments.

The year 2019-20 was defined by challenging times faced by the markets. The year started off with a
healthy growth rate expectation of 7% plus, which now has been rolled back closer to 3%-5%. With
many major economies slipping into the slowdown mode and the fears of global economic recession

confronting the markets the Coronavirus pandemic was the nail in the coffin for global marketsin the

fourth quarter of FY20. The slower pace of economic growth, stagnant investment and declining

private consumption, made the RBI to adopt an accommodative stance and lower the repo rate by
cumulative 135bps in CY2019. The bond market in the year 2019-20 was guided by the easing

monetary stance by RBI, liquidity conditions in the banking space, movement in crude oil prices,

12
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fiscal worries on the back of maor policy announcements, weak macro numbers, fears of cyclical
slowdown in the economy and major global events. The GDP witnessed a slowdown in growth while
the NIFTY 50 was at the all-time high. Within the equity stocks, a wide polarisation was visible with
blue chip large caps ruling the roost with the broader market witnessing a dry spell. This bias was
partially due to the US-China scuffle, the beginning of the Covid pandemic and the general all around
slowdown and pushed focus on quality companies with high governance standards and stable growth.
Quality stocks commanded premium thus trading at very high P/Es.

In the year under review, FY 19-20, macro-economic indicators such as expected GDP growth which
was 7% at the sart of the year are now in sub 5% levels. The economic growth was dragged down by
the decline in private consumption and slower growth in the manufacturing, financial services and
construction sectors. A fall in factory output and exports and a slowdown in investment across all
sectors was observed. The CPI inflation picked up in the last two months of Q3 owing to surge in
food prices. The onset of the excellent monsoons, lack of sharp movement in crude oil prices and
softening of manufactured goods kept whole sale price numbers in check. The retail inflation figures
surged to 5.54% (highest in three years) in November 2019, while the WPI Inflation stood a 0.58%
in the same period as against 0.16% in the previous month.

The Index of Industrial Production [11P] rates were dim at the beginning of the year due to high base
effect. Industrial output in India dropped 3.8% from a year earlier in October 2019. The Fiscal Deficit
hit 114.8% of 2019-20 Budget Estimate at Rs 8.07 lakh crore at the end of November. In September,

the government announced the lowering of tax rate for corporates likely to have an impact of Rs 1.45

lakh crore on the Government’ revenue mobilisation. Due the resulting slowdown and the ensuing
Corona pandemic, the yearly GST collection remained muted hampering the overall revenue
mobilisation of the government. During the FY 20, RBI changed its stance from interest rate hike to
rate cuts and the repo rate moved from 6.50% to 5.15%. The MPC finally adopted the easing stance
and had cut the repo rate by cumulative 135bps in 5 out of the 6 meetings during the year.

The Mutual Fund industry was a victim to the economic uncertainties as well but has held strong
against the negative undercurrents The Nifty 50 Index and the BSE Sensex have rallied to 12% and
14.3% in the FY respectively. In contrast, the Nifty Midcap and Small-cap indices have suffered a

13
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loss of 4.3% and 9.5%, respectively. The large-cap schemes gave better returns while the mid- and
small-cap schemes struggled to barely keep up. Debt funds saw sharp fall in NAV due mark down of
investments made in defaulting companies. Quality focused rally in the markets helped focussed
funds to beat large cap funds due to concentrated exposure in top Index stocks.

SEBI announced a slew of reforms for the mutual fund industry the more prominent of them being
was a dragtic reduction in the expenses that AMCs can charge from investors and the nature of the
commissions they pay to intermediaries (w.e.f. April 2019) and areduction in the expense ratio that is
charged to investors across al MF schemes along with the adoption of full trail model of commission
in al schemes without payment of any upfront commission in addition to other notable reforms in the
mutual fund industry.

Through times immemorial the markets have been witnessing intimidating events such as recessions,
wars, and natural calamities; yet, a pandemic of the magnitude that is advancing globally perhaps
only happens once a century. One could say that this event was completely unknown and almost
everyone was caught unawares. Even though virus outbreaks such as HIN1 and Ebola have happened
within the last decade the market reaction to these events has been absorbed within a short time.
Going ahead this unprecedented crisis will lead to unprecedented global stimulus. Moving ahead the
quality of political leadership will be vital in ensuring that fiscal policy is less wasteful and more of

job creation through productive investments, infrastructure creation, and spends on social causes like

education and healthcare. In the near-term, markets will have to sharply navigate the pain of the crisis
and its aftermath amidst heightened volatility as markets keep a sharp eye on evolution of Covid-19

on one hand and policy response on economic stress on the other.

. Outlook

IFIN shall adopt the following strategy in order to maintain its growth and profitability for FY 2020-

Revamping of existing branches, closing of non-performing branches
Using the brand of its parent IFCI Limited, and sales and research team is jointly and aggressively
marketing to get more empanelment and market share.

Motivation of the employees by implementing incentive scheme.

14
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» Lot of emphasis will be given for new client development and cross selling of third party
products.

> InInvestment banking the plan isto concentrate on syndication of funds required by SME.

» More additions of Sub broker / Authorised Persons

. Subsidiaries
6.1 IFIN Securities Finance Limited
IFIN Securities Finance Limited, a NBFC (formerly known as Narayan Sriram Investments Private
Limited) is a wholly owned subsidiary of IFCI Financial Services Limited. It is engaged in the

business of margin funding, providing loan against shares & property, promoter funding etc.

6.2 IFIN CommoditiesLimited

IFIN Commodities Limited, a wholly owned subsidiary of IFCI Financial Services Limited, was
incorporated to engage in the business of Commodity broking.

IFIN Commodities Ltd, a registered member of the Multi Commodity Exchange of India Ltd
(MCX), National Commodity and Derivatives Exchange Ltd (NCDEX) and National Spot
Exchange Limited (NSEL), is primarily engaged in the business of providing Commodity market
related transaction services.

6.3 IFIN Credit Limited

IFIN Credit Limited is a wholly owned subsidiary of 1FCI Financial Services Ltd. Currently it is not
engaged in any operation.

. Salient features of the financial statement under Section 129 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013

Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries/associate

companieg/joint ventures pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of

Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 Form AOC-1 isgiven in Annexure-1.
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8. Dividend

No dividend is being recommended by the Directors for the year ended March 31, 2020.

9. Transfer To Reserves

The Board of Directors have no proposal to carry on any amount to any reserves for the year ended
March 31, 2020.

10. Directors and K ey M anagerial person

Changesin Directorsand KMP during the FY 2019-20
» |FCI, the Holding Company vide letter dated May 23, 2019 appointed Shri Ramesh NGS as
an Additional Director in the Company and had withdrawn the nomination of Shri Biswajit

Banerjee. Shri Ramesh NGS was later appointed as a Director (Non-Executive) by the
Shareholders of IFIN at the Annual General Meeting of the Company held on 26.09.2020.

Sri Karra Visweswar Rao (DIN: 08111685) had vacated his office from the office of
Managing Director of the Company with effect from June 01,2019, due to the withdrawal of

his nomination from the Holding Company, IFCI.

Shri O Ramesh Babu (DIN: 05149448) was appointed as the Managing Director of the
Company with effect from June 1, 2019.

Ms. Meera Ranganathan was appointed as Chief Operating Officer of the company with effect
from June 26", 2019.

As at March 31%, 2020, the Board consisted of 5 Directors comprising of 2 Nominee Directors, 2

Independent Directors and 1 Non-Executive Director.

The composition of the Board, number of meetings held, attendance of the Directors a the Board
Meeting and the number of the Directorship in other companies in respect of each Director who was

on Board ason March 31%, 2020 is given below:-
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No. of other Directorshipsas
Attendance Particulars on

31% March, 2020
Name of Director No. of Meetingsduring Other Director-ships

thetenure of respective (Including Private Limited
directorsin FY 2019-20 Companies)

Held Attended
Shri Ramesh NGS 5
Shri O Ramesh Babu 5
Shri Biswajit Banerjee* 2
Shri Sreekumaran V Nair 2
Shri Karra Visweswar
Rao* *

Shri Sunit V Joshi
Smt. Aparna Chaturvedi

Notes:

* Shri Biswajit Banerjee (DIN: 02602582) had vacated his office as a Director of the Company
with effect from May 23, 2019, as his nomination is withdrawn by IFCI Limited.

**Shri Karra Visweswar Rao (DIN: 08111685) had vacated his office as a Director of the
Company with effect from June 01, 2019, as his homination is withdrawn by IFCI Limited.

The Board wishes to place on record its gratitude and appreciation for the valuable contributions

made by all the Directors who have vacated from their respective offices during their tenure in the
Company.

During the Financial Y ear 2019-20, Seven (7) Board Meetings were held, which are as follows:

17.04.2019 24.04.2019 16.06.2017
09.08.2019 17.09.2019 08.11.2019 03.02.2020.
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Shri O Ramesh Babu (DIN: 05149448) will retire by rotation at the conclusion of the forthcoming
Annual General Meeting and being eligible has offered himself for re-appointment.

The Non-Executive Directors except nominees of IFCI Ltd are paid sitting fees for every meeting of
the Board and its Committees attended by them.

. Committees of the Board

11.1 Audit Committee

A. Composition

The Audit Committee of the Company presently consists of 2 Independent Directors and Managing
Director. The Chairman of the Committee is an independent director. The composition of the Audit
committee and attendance of directors at the meetings for the FY 2019-20 is shown below:-

S. Name of Director Designation No. of Committee M eetings
No. during the tenure of respective
directorsin FY 2019-20.
Held Attended
Shri Sunit V Joshi Chairman 6 6
(Independent, Non-executive)
Shri O Ramesh Babu Member

(Managing Director)

Shri Biswajit Banerjee Member
(Non-executive)
Smt.Aparna Chaturvedi Member

(Independent, Non-executive)

The Managing Director / Whole-time Director, Statutory Auditors and Internal Auditors are invited to

participate in the meetings of the Audit Committee wherever necessary, as decided by the committee.
The Company Secretary acts as the Secretary of the Audit Committee.

18
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B. Thenumber of Audit Committee M eetings held and dates:

During the financial year 2019-20, the Audit Committee of Directors of the Company met 6 times.
The dates of the meetings were 17.04.2019, 24.04.2019, 09.08.2019, 17.09.2019, 08.11.2019 &
03.02.2020.

C. Termsof reference:

The terms of reference of the Audit Committee shall be in accordance with Section 177 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and shall include overseeing the vigil mechanism / Whistle Blower policy of
the Company.

11.2 Nomination and Remuneration Committee

A. Composition

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Company presently consists of 2 Independent
Directors and one Non- Executive Nominee Director. The composition of the Nomination and
Remuneration Committee and attendance of directors at the meetings for the FY 2019-20 is shown
below:-

S. Name of Director Category No. of Meetingsduring the

No. tenure of respective
directorsin FY 2019-20

Held Attended

Shri Sunit VV Joshi Chairman 4 4

(Independent, Non-executive)

Smt. Aparna Chaturvedi | Member

(Independent, Non-executive)

Smt. V S Nair Member

(Non-executive)
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B. Thenumber of meetings held and dates

During the financial year 2019-20, the Nomination & Remuneration Committee of Directors of the
Company met once on 17.04.2019, 16.06.2019, 09.08.2019 & 03.02.2020.

C. Termsof reference:

The terms of reference of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee is in accordance with Section
178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and includes:
To approve the remuneration payable to directors and key managerial personnel (“KMP” as
defined by the Act).
Recommend to the board the “formulation of the criteria for determining qualifications, positive
attributes and independence of a director”.
Recommend to the board the appointment of directors.
Recommend to the board appointment of KMP and persons one level below KMP of the
Company.
Carry out evaluation of every director’s performance and support the board and independent
directorsin evaluation of the performance of the board, its committees and individual directors.
Recommend to the board the remuneration policy as required under the Companies Act, 2013.
Performing such other duties and responsibilities as may required under the Companies Act, 2013

and Board of directors from time to time.

11.3 Other Committees

The Company also has committees such as Management Committee, Share Allotment Committee,

Share Transfer Committee, and I nvestment Committee, etc.,

. Extract of Annual Return as provided under sub-section (3) of Section 92.

An extract of Annual Return as provided under sub-section (3) of section 92 in Form MGT-9 as on
March 31, 2020 is attached as Annexure-11. The copy of the Annual Return is also available at the
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website of the Company. The link is provided below:

URL: | http://www.ifinltd.in/Aboutus/Financials

. Directors’ Responsibility Statement

To the best of our knowledge and belief and according to the information and explanations obtained
by us, your Directors make the following statements in terms of Section 134 (3) (c) of the Companies
Act, 2013:

a) inthe preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been followed
along with proper explanation relating to material departures,

b) the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give atrue and fair view of the
state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of the
company for that period,;
the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the company
and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;
the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and
the directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all

applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

14. Statement on declaration given by independent directors under sub-section(6) of Section 14.

The Independent Directors of the company have declared that they meet the criteria of independence
in terms of sub-section (6) of section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013 and there is no change in their

status of independence.

15. Policy on Directors’ Appointment and Remuneration and other details

The Company’s policy on directors’ appointment and remuneration including criteria for determining

gualifications, positive attributes, independence of a director and other matters provided under sub-
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section (3) of section 178 is made available through the following web:
URL: | http://www.ifinltd.in/Privacy-Policy

. Auditors

M/s. Raman Associate, Chartered Accountants, (Firm Reg. No. 002910S) was appointed by the
Comptroller & Auditor General of India (C&AG) as Statutory Auditor of your Company for FY
2019-20. C&AG shall appoint Statutory Auditors for the Financial Y ear 2020-21.

. Explanations Comments on thereport of Comptroller & Auditor General of India

The Comptroller and Auditor General of India (CAG) report on the accounts for the year ended 31st
March, 2020 is attached Annexure-111 to this report.

. Particulars of loans, quarantees or investments under Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013

Details of loans, guarantees and investments covered under the provisions of Section 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013 form part of the notesto the financial statement.

. Related Party Transactions

All transactions entered by the Company with Related Parties were in the ordinary course of business

and at Arm’s Length pricing basis.

There were no materially significant transactions with Related Parties during the financial year 2019-
20 which were in conflict with the interest of the Company.

The particulars of Contracts or Arrangement with related parties are given in notes to the financial
statement. Information on transactions with related parties pursuant to Section 134(3)(h) of the Act
read with rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 are given in Annexure-1V in Form
AOC-2.
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20. The detailsrelating to deposits, covered under chapter V of the Act

During the Financial Year 2019-20, your Company did not accept any deposits within the meaning of
provisions of chapter V — Acceptance of Deposits by Companies of the Companies Act, 2013 read
with rules thereunder.

. Material changes and commitments

There were no material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the company
between the end of the financial year i.e. March 31, 2020 and the date of the report.

. Conservation of energy, technology absorption and foreign exchange earnings and outgo &

expenditur e on resear ch and development

In view of the nature of activities which are being carried on by the Company, Section 134(3) (m) of
the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8 (3) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014,
conservation of energy and technology absorption does not apply to the Company.

However, the Company has taken measures to conserve energy by having energy efficient electronic
equipment. As regards absorption of technology, your Company has installed computer systems,
software packages and other office equipment to increase its organizational efficiency, maximize

productivity and to gain competitive advantage.

Y our Company has neither incurred any expenditure nor earned any income in foreign exchange.

Further, your Company has not incurred any expenditure on Research and Development.

. Risk M anagement

The Company has formulated and put in place Risk Management and Surveillance Policy in order to
mitigate risk related to the business of the Company. Surveillance and risk monitoring of the client
trading limit are very crucial part of trading system. Effective surveillance can achieve investor
protection, market integrity and safe guard of securities market and trading member. The factors
considered for designing exposure policy include Client Margin, Approved Collateral Stocks,
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Volatility of the market, prevailing market practice, etc. The Risk Management team of the Company
takes effective measures in order to protect the interest of the Company and investors as per the

policy of the Company.

. Internal Financial Control

The Company has put in place adequate Internal Financial Control commensurate with the size of the
Company and nature of its business. The Company has appointed M/s. KPMG as single Advisor-
cum-Implementation Partner (Advisor), for implementation of Internal Financial Control framework

in the Company.

The Company has also appointed M/s. IV & Associates, as Internal Auditorsto conduct internal audit
of the functions and the activities of the Company.

The findings and recommendations of the Internal Auditors are reviewed by the Audit Committee of

the Board on a periodical basis and necessary corrective actions are being undertaken.

The Company has adopted Whistle Blower Policy/ Vigil Mechanism for its director(s) and
employee(s) to report to the management their concerns about unethical behavior, actual or suspected

fraud or violation of the Company’s code of conduct or ethics policy.

The Company has installed necessary software(s) for maintaining accuracy and completeness of

accounting records and timely preparation of reliable financial information.

. Viqil M echanism/ Whistle Blower Policy

Pursuant to Section 177(9) & Section 177(10) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014, the Company has voluntarily established
avigil mechanism which is overseen through the Board. Adequate safeguards against victimization of

employees and directors who express their concerns, forms part of the mechanism.

Y our Company hereby affirms that no Director/ employee have denied access to the Chairman of the

Board of Directors and that no complaints were received during the year.
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26. Anti - Sexual Har assment Policy

There Company has in place Anti Sexual Harassment Policy in line with the requirements of
Prevention of Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal) Act,
2013.

An internal Complaints Committee has been set up for redressal of complaints and that all employees
(permanent, contractual, temporary, trainees) are covered under this policy.

During the year under review, the company has not received any compliant pursuant to the provisions
of Sexual Harassment of Women at workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013.

. Formal Annual Evaluation of Board, Committees and Directors

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, a separate meeting of Independent Directors
was held without the attendance of non-independent directors and members of management to review
the performance of non-independent directors, the Board as awhole and to review the Chairperson of
the company, taking into account the views of executive directors and non-executive directors.

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee of Board of Directors has reviewed the performance
of Board and its committees taking into consideration the contributions made by the directors

members of the committee.

Subsequently, the Board has made formal annual evaluation of its own performance, and that of its
committees and individual directors taking into consideration the evaluation criteria as set in the

Nomination and Remuneration Policy of the Company.

. Significant and M aterial Orders passed by the Regulators or Courtsor Tribunalsimpacting the

Going Concern status and company’s operations in future

There are no significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or Tribunals which

would impact the going concern status of the Company.
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29. Details of employees under Section 197 read with Sub rule 5 (2) of the Companies

(Appointment and Remuneration of M anagerial Personnel) Rules, 2014.

The company has no employee in respect of whom the information required under Section 197 of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5 (2) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, as amended, is required to be given.

The Board further places on record its appreciation of the services of all the employees of the

Company.

30. Acknowledgement

The Board of Directors express their gratitude for the co-operation, guidance and support received
from the IFCI Limited, Clients of the Company, Reserve Bank of India, Commercial Banks,
Regulators, Statutory Authorities, Securities and Exchange Board of India, National Stock Exchange,
Bombay Stock Exchange, Metropolitan Stock Exchange (formerly MCX-SX), NSDL, CDSL, LIC of

India and Bajaj Allianz General Insurance Co. Ltd. and its clients and other stakeholders of the

Company.

By Order of the Board
For IFIN Financial ServicesLimited

Sd/- Sd/-
Sreekumaran V Nair O Ramesh Babu
Place: Chennai Nominee Director M anaging Director
Date: 29.07.2020 (DIN: 02207516) (DIN: 05149448)
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Form AOC-1

Annexure- |

(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies (Accounts) Rules,

2014)

Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries/associate

companiesjoint ventures

Part “A”: Subsidiaries

(Information in respect of each subsidiary to be presented with amountsin Rs.)

Particulars

Details

Details

Details

Name of the subsidiary

IFIN Securities
Finance Limited

IFIN Commodities
Limited

IFIN Credit Limited

Reporting period for the
subsidiary concerned, if
different from the holding

company’s reporting period

Reporting Period
same as holding

company’s

Reporting Period
same as holding

company’s

Reporting Period
same as holding

company’s

Reporting currency and
Exchangerate as on the last date
of therdevant Financial year in

the case of foreign subsidiaries

Nil

Nil

Nil

Share capital

30,01,00,000

5,00,00,000

2,50,00,000

Reserves & surplus

(1,41,68,783)

14,93,306

(51,65,142)

Total assets

28,99,66,564

7,51,43,151

1,99,67,307

Total Liabilities

28,99,66,564

7,51,43,151

1,99,67,307

Investments

1,80,91,115

Nil

Nil

Turnover

2,40,23,312

1,19,74,453

14,97,885

Profit before taxation

(22,18,230)

(26,80,738)

1,34,872

Provision for taxation

Nil

42269

(2,73,000)

Profit after taxation

(22,18,230)

(27,23,007)

4,07,872

Proposed Dividend

Nil

Nil

Nil

% of shareholding

100%

100%

100%
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Notes: The following information shall be furnished at the end of the statement:
1. Names of subsidiaries which are yet to commence operations: Nil
2. Names of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the year: Nil

Part “B”: Associates and Joint Ventures

Statement pursuant to Section 129 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 related to Associate Companies and

Joint Ventures

Name of associates/Joint Ventures Nil
Latest audited Balance Sheet Date Not Applicable
Shares of Associate/Joint Ventures held by the company on the year end Not Applicable
No. Not Applicable

Amount of Investment in Associates/Joint Venture Not Applicable
Extend of Holding% Not Applicable

Description of how thereis significant influence Not Applicable

Reason why the associate/joint venture is not consolidated Not Applicable
Net worth attributable to shareholding as per latest audited Balance Sheet Not Applicable
Profit/L oss for the year Not Applicable
Considered in Consolidation Not Applicable
Not Considered in Consolidation Not Applicable

1. Names of associates or joint ventures which are yet to commence operations: Nil

2. Names of associates or joint ventures which have been liquidated or sold during the year: Nil

FOR IFCI FINANCIAL SERVICESLIMITED

AV Pushpargj O Ramesh Babu Sreekumaran V Nair
Chief Financial Officer Managing Dir ector Nominee Director

Date: 29.07.2020

Place: Chennai




Y
IFIN

U WIN AT Iy

Annexure- ||
Form no. MGT 9
Extract of Annual Return for the financial year ended on 31.03.2020
Pur suant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Company (M anagement &
Administration) Rules, 2014.

Registration & Other Details

CIN U74899DL 1995G0I064034
Registration Date 04/01/1995

Name of the Company IFCI Financial Services Limited
Category of the Company Company Limited by shares
Sub-category of the Company Union Government Company

Address of the Registered Office & Contact IFCI Towers, 61, Nehru Place,
Details New Delhi — 110019

Email: cs@ifinltd.in
Tedephone: 044 2830 6650
Whether listed company No

Name, Address & contact details of the Nil
Registrar & Transfer Agent, if any.

Principal Business Activities of the Company

All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated:-

S. Name and Description of main NIC Codeof the | % tototal turnover of the
No. | products/ services Product/service | company

1 Security and commodity contracts 6612 57.45%
brokerage

I11.  Particulars of Holding, Subsidiary and Associate Companies

S. Name and Address of the CIN/ GLN Holding/ Applicable
Company Subsidiary/ Section
Associate
IFCI Limited L74899DL 1993G0I053677 | Holding Section 2 (87)
IFCI Towers, 61, Nehru Place, & Section 2
New Delhi - 110019 (46)

IFIN Securities Finance Limited | U65991TN1989G0I017792 | Subsidiary Section 2 (87)
Continental Chambers, 142, 3¢
Floor, Mahatma Gandhi Road,
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Nungambakkam, Chennai - 600
034

IFIN Commodities Limited U93000TN2009GO0I070524 | Subsidiary Section 2 (87)
Continental Chambers, 142, 3¢
Floor, Mahatma Gandhi Road,
Nungambakkam, Chennai - 600
034

IFIN Credit Limited U67190TN1995G0I032057 | Subsidiary Section 2 (87)
Continental Chambers, 142, 3
Floor, Mahatma Gandhi Road,
Nungambakkam, Chennai - 600
034

IV. ShareHolding Pattern (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)

A) Category-wise Share Holding

Category of No. of Sharesheld at the beginning of the | No. of Sharesheld at the end of the year [As
Shar eholders year [Ason 31.03.2019] on 31.03.2020]

Demat Physical Total % of | Demat Physical Tota % of
Total Total
Shares Shares

A. Promoters
(2) Indian

a) Individual/
HUF*

b) Central
Govt

c) State
Govt(s)

d) Bodies 3,93,63,803 | 3,93,63,803 . 3,93,63,803 | 3,93,63,803
Corp.
€) Banks/ FI - - - -
f) Any other - - - -
Total 3,93,63,803 | 3,93,63,803 . 3,93,63,803 | 3,93,63,803
shar eholding
of Promoter
(A)




Category of
Shar eholders

No. of Shares held at the beginning of the

year [Ason 31.03.2019]

No. of Sharesheld at the end of the year [As
on 31.03.2020]

Demat Physical Total

% of
Total
Shares

Demat Physical Totd % of
Totd
Shares

B. Public
Shar eholding

1. Institutions

a) Mutual
Funds

b) Banks/ Fl

¢) Central
Govt

d) State
Govt(s)

€) Venture
Capital Funds

f) Insurance

Companies

g) FlIs

h) Foreign
Venture
Capital Funds

i) Others
(specify)

Sub-total
(B)(2):-

2. Non-

I nstitutions

a) Bodies
Corp.

i) Indian

ii) Overseas




Category of No. of Sharesheld at the beginning of the | No. of Sharesheld at the end of the year [As
Shar eholder s year [Ason 31.03.2019] on 31.03.2020]

Demat | Physical Total %of | Demat Physical Total % of
Total Total
Shares Shares
b) Individuals 21,69,900 | 21,69,900 5.22 21,69,900 | 21,69,900 5.22
i) Individual - - - - - -
shareholders

holding

nominal share
capital upto
Rs. 1lakh

i) Individual
sharehol ders
holding

nominal share
capital in
excess of Rs 1
lakh

¢) Others
(specify)

Non Resident

Indians

Overseas
Corporate

Bodies

Foreign
Nationals

Clearing
Members
Trusts

Foreign Bodies
-DR
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Category of No. of Sharesheld at the beginning of the | No. of Sharesheld at the end of the year [As
Shar eholder s year [Ason 31.03.2019] on 31.03.2020]

Demat | Physical Total %of | Demat Physical Total % of
Total Total
Shares Shares
Sub-total** 21,69,900 | 21,69,900 5.22 21,69,900 | 21,69,900 5.22

(B)(2):-

Total Public
Shareholding
(B)=(B)(D)+
B3

C. Shares
held by
Custodian for
GDRs &
ADRs - - - -
Grand Total 4,15,33,709 | 4,15,33,709 4,15,33,709 | 4,15,33,709
(A+B+C)

* Beneficial interest are held by I FCI Limited

** Shares held by individuals other than promoter are shown in “B”, since they do not fall under the category

of “Promoter.”

B) Shareholding of Promoter:

S. Shareholder’s Shar eholding at the beginning of Shar eholding at the end of the year % change
No. Name the year in

No. of % of total %of No. of % of total | %of Shares | shareholdin
Shares Shares of Shares Shares Shares of Pledged/ | gduringthe
the Pledged/ the encumbere year

company | encumber company dto total
ed to total shares

shares




IFCI Limited

3,93,63,803

3,93,63,803

Shri V.
Satyavenkata
Rao
(Nominee of
IFCI Limited)

Shri Degpak
Mishra
(Nominee of
IFCI Limited)

Shri Prabhjot
Singh
(Nominee of
IFCI Limited)

Shri Dharam
Pal Rauhilla
(Nominee of
IFCI Limited)

Shri Vijay Pal
(Nominee of
IFCI Limited)

Shri Prasoon
(Nominee of
IFCI Limited)

Shri Manish
Kumar
(Nominee of
IFCI Limited)

Shri Sanjeev
Jindal

(Nominee of
IFCI Limited)
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Shri Amit Joshi
(Nominee of
IFCI Limited)
Shri Zubair
Khan
(Nominee of
IFCI Limited)
Shri Vishnu
Shankar
Varshney

(Nominee of
IFCI Limited)
Total 3,93,63,809 100.00 3,93,63,809

C) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change):

Particulars Shar eholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
beginning of the year during the year

No. of % of total No. of % of total

shares shares of the shares shares of the

company company

At the beginning of the year 3,93,63,809 100.00 {3,93,63,809 100.00

Date wise Increase/ Decrease in Promoters

Shareholding during the year specifying the
reasons for increase/ decrease (eg.
allotment/ transfer/ bonus/ sweat equity €tc.)

At the end of the year 3,93,63,809 3,93,63,809

D) Shareholding Patter n of top ten Shar eholders:
(Other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRS):

For Each of the Top 10 Shar eholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
Shar eholders beginning of the year during the year

No. of % of total No. of % of total

shares sharesof the shares shares of the

company company
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Cumulative Shareholding
during the year

Shar eholding at the
beginning of the year

For Each of the Top 10
Shareholders

No. of
shares

% of total
shares of the
company

No. of
shares

% of total
shares of the
company

At the beginning of the year

- Smt. Chandra Ramesh

17,57,619

4.23

17,57,619

4.23

- Shri D.V. Ramesh

4,12,281

0.99

4,12,281

0.99

Date Increase/ Decrease in

Shareholding during the year specifying the

wise

reasons for increase/ decrease (e.g. allotment
/ transfer / bonug/ sweat equity €tc):

At the end of the year

- Smt. Chandra Ramesh

17,57,619

17,57,619

- Shri D.V. Ramesh

4,12,281

4,12,281

E) Shareholding of Directorsand Key Managerial Personnel:

Cumulative Shareholding
during the year

Shar eholding at the
beginning of the year
No. of | % of total shares | No.of | % of total shares
shares | of thecompany | shares | of thecompany

At the beginning of the year - - - -

Shar eholding of each Directors and each
Key Managerial Personnel

Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters | - - - -
Shareholding during the year specifying the
reasons for increase /decrease (e.g. alotment/
transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc.):

At the end of the year - - - -
Indebtedness - | ndebtedness of the Company including inter est outstanding/accrued but not due for

payment.

Total
I ndebtedness

Unsecured
L oans

Secured L oans

excluding deposits Deposits

Particulars

Indebtedness at the beginning of the financial year
a) Principal Amount
b) Interest due but not paid
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Secured L oans
excluding deposits

Unsecured
L oans

Total
I ndebtedness

Particulars

C) Interest accrued but not due

Total (i+ii+iii)

Changein Indebtedness during the financial year

* Addition

* Reduction

Net Change

Indebtedness at the end of the financial year

a) Principal Amount

b) Interest due but not paid

¢) Interest accrued but not due

Total (i+ii+iii)

VI.

Remuneration of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel

A. Remuner ation to M anaging Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager: (Amount in Rs.)

S.
No.

Particulars of Remuneration

Name of M D/
WTD/
M anager

Name of M D/
WTD/
M anager

Total
Amount

1

Gross salary

Shri. K.V. Rao
(MD)

Shri O. Ramesh
Babu (MD)

a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1) of
the Income-tax Act, 1961

b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961

¢) Profitsin lieu of salary under section 17(3) Income-
tax Act, 1961

Stock Option

Sweat Equity

Commission/ Incentive

- as % of profit

Others, Please Specify

Mobile

Medical




Total (A)
Ceiling as per the Act

B. Remuneration to other directors (Amount in Rs)

S.
No.
1 Independent Directors Shri Sunit Vasant | Smt. Aparna
Joshi Chaturvedi
Feefor attending board/ committee 1,66,500.00 1,66,500.00
meetings

Particulars of Remuneration Name of the Dir ector Total Amount (Rs.)

Commission

Others, please specify
Total (1)

Other Non-Executive Directors

Feefor attending board/ committee

meetings

Commission - -

Others, please specify - -
Total (2) - -
Total (B)=(1+2) 1,66,500.00 1,66,500.00
Total Managerial

Remuneration*
Overall Ceiling as per the Act N.A

*Excluding sitting fees under Section 197 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013 and as per Schedule V of the Companies
Act, 2013
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C. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel other than MD/M anager/WTD

S. No. Particulars of Remuner ation Key Managerial Personnel
CEO CSs CFO Total

Gross salary
(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1) 908117 | 1008257 1916374
of the Income-tax Act, 1961

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax Act,
1961

(c) Profitsin lieu of salary under section 17(3)
Income-tax Act, 1961

Stock Option

Sweat Equity

Commission

- as % of profit

others, specify...

Others, please specify
Total 9,08,117 | 10,08,257 19,16,374

VII.  Penalties/ Punishment/ Compounding of Offences:

There were no Penalty / Punishment/ Compounding under Companies Act during the year ended 31.03.2020.

By Order of the Board
For IFCI Financial Services Limited

Sd/- Sd/-
Sreekumaran V Nair O Ramesh Babu
Place: Chennai Nominee Director Director
Date. 29.07.2020 (DIN: 02207516) (DIN: 05149448)
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No: DGOCA/CHENNALVCA-T1/2-178/2020.21/ 7\ & 25.08.2020

The Managing Director,

IFCI Financlal Services Limited,
142, Comtinental Chambers,
Mahathma Gandhi Road,
Nungambakkam, Chennai-34.

Sir,

Comments of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under
Section 143 (6) (b) of the Companics Act, 2013 on the Financial
Statements of IFCI Financial Services Limited (Standslone and
Consolidated Financial Statement), Chennai for the year ended 31
March 2020.
LR A
I forward herewith the comments of the Compiroller and Auditor General of
India under Section 143(6) (b) ol the Companies Act, 2013 on the financial statements
of [FCI Financial Services Limited (Standalone and Consolidated  Finuascial
Statement), Chennai for the year ended 31 March 2020,
Five copies of Printed Annual Report may be arranged 10 be forwarded to this
office. The date of holding of Aanual General Meeting may also intimated,

Receipt of this ketter may be acknowledged.

Yours faithfully,

QI =

(R. AMBALAVANAN)
DIRECTOR GENERAL OF COMMERCIAL AUDIT, CHHENNAI

Encl: Audit Certificate.
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA
UNDER SECTION 143(6) (b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS OF IFCI FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED, CHENNAT FOR THE
YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2020

The preparation of financial statements of IFCI Financial Services Limited for the
year ended 31 March 2020 in accordance with the finangial reporting fmmewarl prescribed
under the Companies Act, 2013 (Act) is the responsibility of the management of the company.
The statutory awditors appointed by the Compiroller and Auditor General of India under
section 139(%) of the Act are responsible for expressing cpinion on the fnancial statements
under section 143 of the Act based on independent audit in accordance with the standards on
auditing prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Act. This is stated to have been done by them
vide their Audit Report dated 15 June 2020,

I, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have decided not Lo

conduct the supplementary audit of the financial statements of [FCI Financml Services

Limited for the year ended 31 March 2020 under section 143 (6 ) (a) ol the Act,

For and on behalf of the
Comptroller & Auditor General of India

QM

(R, AMBALAVANAN)
DIRECTOR GENERAL OF COMMERCIAL AUDIT, CHENNALI

Place: Chennai
Daile: 25 August 2020




COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA
UNDER SECTION 143(6) (b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF IFCI FINANCIAL SERVICES
LIMITED, CHENNAI FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2020

The preparation of consolidated financial statements of IFCI Financial Services
Limited for the year ended 31 March 2020 in accordance with the financial reporting
framework prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 {Act) is the responsibility of the
management of the company. The statutory auditors appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor
General of India under section 139(5) of the Act are responsible for expressing opinion on the
financial statements under section 143 of the Act based on independent audit in accordance
with the standards on auditing prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Act. This is stated 1o

have been done by them vide their Audit Report dated 15 June 2020.

I, on behalf of the Comptrolier and Auditor General of India, have decided not 1o
conduct the supplementary audit of the financial statements of IFCI Financial Services
Limited for the year ended 31 March 2020 under section 143 (6 ) (a) of the Act.

For and on behalf of the
Comptroller & Auditor General of India

o

(R. AMBALAVANAN)
DIRECTOR GENERAL OF COMMERCIAL AUDIT, CHENNAI

Place: Chennai
Date: 25 August 2020
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AnnexurelV

FORM NO. AOC -2
(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014.
Form for Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related parties

referred to in sub section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arm’s length
transaction under third proviso thereto.

1. Details of material contracts or arrangements or material transactions not at Arm’s length basis.

Particulars
Name (s) of therelated party & nature of relationship
Nature of contracts/arrangements/transaction
Duration of the contracts/arrangements/transaction
Sdlient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transaction including the
valueg, if any
Justification for entering into such contracts or arrangements or transactions’
Date of approval by the Board
Amount paid as advances, if any
Date on which the special resolution was passed in General meeting as required
under first proviso to section 188

2. Details of material contracts or arrangements or material transactions at Arm’s length basis.

S. No. Particulars
a) Name (s) of therelated party & nature of relationship

b) Nature of contracts/arrangements/transaction

Duration of the contracts/arrangements/transaction

Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transaction including the
value, if any

Date of approval by the Board

Amount paid as advances, if any

By Order of the Board
For | FCI Financial Services Limited

Sd/- Sd/-
O Ramesh Babu Sreekumaran V Nair
Place: Chennai Managing Dir ector Director
Date: 29.07.2020 (DIN: 05149448) (DIN: 02207516)
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INDEPEMDENT ALIDMTOR'S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF IFCI FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED
Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Dpinicn

We have audited the accompanying comsolidated financial statements of IFCE Financial Services Limited
{“the Company™) amd its subsidiaries (the Company and its subsidiaries together refermred to as “"the
Group™), which camprise the Consolidated Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2020, the Consclidated
Statement of Profit and Loss (inclisding Other Comprehensive Income), the Consolidated Statement of
Charges in Equity and the Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows for the vear ended on that date, and a
surmmany of the sipgmificant accounting policies and ather explaratery information (hersinafter referred
ko as "the comsolidated fimancial stataments™),

In cur opinion and te the best of our information and according to the explanations given (o us, the
aforesaid consolidated financial statements give the information reguirsd by the Companies Act, 2013
(the “Act") in the manner so reguired and give a true and fair view o conformity with |ndian
Accounting Standarck prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended (*Ind AS"] and other accounting principles generally
accepted in India. of the consolidated state of affairs of the Group as at March 31, 1020, the
conselidated profit, consolidated total comprehensive income, consolidated changes in eguity and its
consolidated cash flows for the vear ended on that date.

Basls for Opinion

We conducted our asdit of the consolidated financial statements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing (545) specified under section 143(10) of the Act (5As). Ouwr responsibilities under those
Standards are further described in the Audifor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consalideted
Financigd Statements section of our report, We are independent of the Group in accordance with
the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAl) together with the
independence requirements that are relevant 1o our audit of the consalidated financial statements
under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
respontibiiities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAFs Code of Ethics, We believe that
the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and approgriate to provide a basis far our audit
opinios on the consolidated financial statements,
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Koy Audit Mattors

The Primary activity of one of the subsidiary company IFIH Securities Finance Limited {ISFL) 45 to
nrovide loans against shares and towards Margin Funding. I5FL earns the major component af its income
from interest and loans form the largest componant of its total assets, ISFL has adopted the EIR method
to recogrize interest on leams from shares whilst stating its loan outstandings at amortised cost.
Impairment provisiorming on the leans has been done utilizing the expected credit loss model, Our audit
procedures included considering appropriatensss of poficies and assessing compliance with Standards
based on our testing, On verification we found them to be broadly in conformity except for some
immiaterial differences.

O 19"'th March 2020, the World Health Crganisation (WHC) declared COVID-1% as a global pandemnic
and the nation-wide (ockdown has substantially impacted businesses and In partiular the effect on the
Company™s operations and financial accounting and reportig processes and the financial impact on the
Company™s borrewers and thelr ability to service the loans,

The Company has done a gualitative assessment of oan portfollo and considering a higher probability
of default considering drop in underlying value of securities and interest moratorivms [ deferrals, its
past experience during other times of siressed economik situations, and also on basis of updated
macra-economic stenarios and has factored in the potential impact of COVID-19 in its ECL provision fer
Lhe Year,

Given the judgement involved in the estimation of expected credit losses, we have considered this area
as a key audit matter.

Informatien Other than the Consolidated Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Therson

The Company's Board of Directors & responsible for the preparation of the other information, The
pther information comprises the information included in the Management Dscussion and Analysis,
Brard's Beport including Annexures to Board's Report, Business Responsibility Report, Comorate
Governance and Sharehalder's Information, but does mot include the consolidated financial statements
and our auditor’s report therson

Dur opinien on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we do
not express any form of assurance condlusion thereon.

In conmaction with owr audit of the consolidated Mnancial statements, our responsibility is o read the
other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the consolidated financial statements of our knowladge obtained during the course of aur audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated,

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there & 2 material misstatement of this
other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to reporl in this regard,
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Management's Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors 5 responsible for the matters stated In section 134(5) of the Act with
respect to preparation of these consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view of the
consalidated financial position, consolidated financial performance, consclidated total comprehensive
income, consolidated changes in equity and consolidated cash flows of the Group in accordance with
the Ind A5 and other accoumting principles generally accepted in India, The respective Board of
Directors of the companies included in the Group are responsible for maintenance of the adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safepi@rding the assets of the
Group and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting pelicies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent: and
design, implamentation and mainterance of adequate internal finarcial controls, that were operating
effectively for ersuning the accuracy and completensss of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the consolidated financial statements that glve a triee and fair view
and are free from materal misstatement, whether due to fraud or errar.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the respective Beard of Directers of the companies
included in the Group are responsible for asseising the Group's ability to continug as a going concern,
disciosing, as applicable, matters related to going concem and using the going concern basis of
accounting unless management either intends to lguidate the Growp or to cease operations, or has no
realistic altermative but to do so.

The respective Beard of Directors of the companies included in the Group are also responsible for
overseeing the fimancal reporbing process of the Group.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolldated Financlal Statements

Our phjectives are Lo obtain reasonable assurance aboutl whether the consolidated Tinancial statermenis
as a whole are free from material misstatesment, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our apinion. Reasonable assurance is @ high leved of assurance, but 15 mot
2 guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with 3As will always detect a material
misstatement when T ex<ists. Misstatements can anise from fraed or error and are considered material
if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reazonably be expected to influence the ecenamic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial statements,

Ay part of an audit In accordance with 385, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e bdentify and assess the nsks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial skatements,
whether due to fraud or erros, design and perform audit procedures responsive 1o those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a bast for our opinion. The risk
of not detectirg a material misstatement resulting from fraod is higher than for one resulting from
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arror, as fraud may fnvolve collusion, fargery, intentional omissicns, misrepresentatioes, or the
owverride of intermal control.

= Dbtain an understanding of internal Financial controls relevant to the audit in order bo design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143{3{i} of the Act, we
are alse resporsible for expressing our opinign on whether the Company and its subsidiary
companies which are companles incorporated in India, has adequate intemal financial controls
system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls,

» Evaluate the appropnateness of accounting policies used and the reasonabieness of accounting
estirmates and related disclosures made by management,

& Conclede on the appropristeness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether 3 material uncertainty exists refated to
events of conditions that may cast significant doubt on the ability of the Group to continue as a
going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainby exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the consolidated financial statements
ar, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclustons are based on the
audit evidence obtained wp to the date of our auditor's report, However, future events or
conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as a going concem,

¢ Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consclidated financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the
underlying fransactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

s Obtain sufficient approgriate audit evidence regarding the financial infarmation of the entities or
business activities within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial
sktatements, We arg responsible Tor the direction, supervision and performance of the awdit of the
financial statements of such entities included in the consolidated financial staterments,

Materiglity i the magmtude of misstatements in the conscolidated fnancial statements that,
individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the ecomomic decisions of a reasonably
knowledgeable user of the financial statements may be influenced. We consider guantitative
materiality and Gualitative factors in (1) planming the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the
results of our work; and (1§} to evaluate the effect of any tdentified misstatements 1n the financial
staternents.

We commiunicate with those charged with govemance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficencies in
intemal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements régarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationsnips and
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ather matters that may reasocnably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,
retatad safeguards,

From the matters eommunicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters
that were of most significance in the audit of the consclidated financial statements of the current
period and are therefore the key audit mathers, We describe these matters in our auditor’s report
unless law or repulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in exiremely rare
circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the
adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest
benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Reguirements

1.As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that:

‘We have sought and obtained all the information and =xplanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the puspeses of our audit of the aforesabd
consolidated financlal statements.

In our apinion, proper beoks of account as required by law relating to preparation of the
aforesaid consoiidated financial statements have been kept so far as it appears from our
examination of those books.

The Contclidated Balance Sheet, the Concolidated Statement of Profit and Losc including
{including Other Comprehensive Income), Lonsolidated Statement of Changes in Equity and the
Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the
relevani bocks of account malntained for the purpose of preparation of the consolidabed
financial statements.

In pur opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements comply with the Ind AS
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies {Accounts) Rules,
2014,

On the basts of the written representations received from the directass of the Company as an
March 31, 2019 taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Company and its subsidiaries
incorperated in India and the reports of the statutory awditors of ite subsidiary companies
incorporated in India, nomse of the directors of the Group companies incorporated i India is
disgualified as on March 31, 2019 from being appointed as a director wn terms of Sectlon 164 (1)
of the Act.
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With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting and the
operating effectiveness of such coatrols, refer bo cur separate RBeport in "Annexure A" which is
based on the auditor's reports of the Company and fte subsidiary companies incarporated in
India. Dur report expresses an unmedified opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness
of the internal financial cantred ever financial reporting of those companies, for reasons stated
therein.

With respect to the other matters to be incliaded in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
the requiremeants of section 197(16) of the AcCt, as amended:

Imour opindon and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the remuneration paid by the Company to 115 directors during the vear 15 In acoordance with
the provisions of section 197 of the Act

With respect to the cther matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with
Rude 11 of the

Companies (dudit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to the best of our
infermation-and according to the explanations given to us:

I, The consaolidated finandial statements disclose impact of pending litigations on the
cansalidated financial position of the Group,

ii.  Provision has been made in the consolidated financial statements, & required under
the applicable law or accounting standards, for material foreseeable logses, if amy, an
Llong term conkracts including derivative contracts.

iii. There has besn no delay in transferring amcunts, required to be transferred, to the
Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company and its subsidiary companies
incorporated in India.

For Raman Associate

Chartersd Accountants
{Firm's Registration Mo, 0029105}

e hSSE
Hf— S RIS
Dr. A.P. Vijayendran fi 1'-|- LT
Partner \| PR RORIAE L I
M. Mo, 215186 N~
Chennai, el "'{’;
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ANMEXURE “A" TO THE INDEPEMDENT AUDMTOR'S REPORT
{Referred ta in paragraph 1 (f} under '‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatary Requirements” section of
cur repart to the Members of IFCI Financial Services Limited of even data)

Repart on the internal Financial Controls Over Fimancial Reporting under Clause (i) of Sub-section 1
of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 {"the Act")

In comjuncticn with our audit of the consclidated financial statements of the Company as of and for the
vear ended March 31, 21010, we have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting
of IFCl Financial Services Limited (hereinafter referred too as "Company™) and its subsidiary
compamies, which are companies incorporated in India, as of that date,

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Board of Directors of the Company and its subsidiary companies, which are companies mcorporated
in India, are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the
intermal control over financial reporting criteria established by the respective Companies considering
the essential components of Internal control steted in the Guedance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Conkrals Owver Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (™ the
ICAI"). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controds that were operating effectively for emuring the orderly and efficient
condact of its business, including adherence to the respective company's policies, the safepuarding of
itz assets, the prevention and detection of frawds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, and the tmely preparation of rellable finangial information, as required under the
Al

Auditer's Responsibility

Our responsibility 1s 1o express an opinion on the internal fimancial controls over financial reporting of
the Company and its subsidiary companies, which are companies incorporated in India, based on our
audit. ‘We conducted our awdit in accardance with the Guidance Mote an Audit of Internal Financial
Controds Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Mote™] issued by the Irstifute of Chartered

Accountants of India and the Standards on Auditing, prescribed under Section 143010} of the Companies
Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of intemal financial controls, These Standards and the
Guldance Mete reguire that we comply with ethical requirement: and plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonmablé assurance about whether adequate internal finamdal controls over financial
reporting was established and maintained and if such controls aperated effectively in all material
respects,

Dur audit invelves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the infernal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operatirg effectiveness. Our audit of
internal financial controls ower financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal
financial controls over financial reporting, assewing the risk that s material weakness exists, and
testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of intemal control based on the assessed
risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks
of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or erros
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We beliove that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the internal financial controls system over financial reporting of the Company
and its subsidiany companies, which are companies ncorporated in India.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A compary’s Internal financial control ower financial reporting 15 a process designed to provide
reasanable assurance regarding the rellability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting

principles. A company's internal financial control over firanclal reporting includes these policies and
procedures that [1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and
fairly reflect the tramsactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2} provide reasonable
assurance that transactions are recorded a5 necessary to permil preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the
company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the
company: and (3} provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the companmy®s assets that could have a material effect
or the financial staterments.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reparting

Because of the inherent limitatiors of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, malerial misstaterments due Lo
error of fraud may oocur and not be detected, Also, prajections of any evaluation of the internal
Mnancial controls over fimancial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal
finarmcial contrel over fimancial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or
that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.
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Opinion

In cur gpinton and to the best ef cur infermation and according to the explanations given to us, the
Campany and 1ts subsidiary companies, which are companies incorporated in India, have, in all materisl
respects, an adequate intemal financial controls systern over financial reporting amd such intemal
financial controls aver financial reperting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2020, based on
the internal controd over financial reporting criteria established by the respective companies
considering the essential components of intemal controd stated in the Guidance Hote on Audit of
Intemal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India.

For Raman Associate
Charterad Accountants
(Firm"s Registration Ho. th_gf_:
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Dr. A.P. Vijayendran \xq.,,r = o
Partner : =
M, No. 215166

Chennat,
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FRAMN - MI2es
e \
e AT Viavendan * \Ehi piznis) 2 hNGS
Pariner , Bl Mo, 205080 : LRt
A
i |
PMlace s Baminal Aby Eapen A Y Pusliparsd
I'Ill.l: < 15tyam Caunppany Seenckaay Chief Thaneclal CHfloes




IFCT Finamcial Services Limibed
Consalidated Statement of Profil and Loss for the perdod ended 31st March 2020

tmount in Ks}
&1, ok As ak
M. i No. 31032020 H.ﬁﬂm
I |Reverss From Operations i 1482745 181,355,125
1l v Drperaling Incoane 17 11,515,820 1A AT
Il pOader Incime L] 30505 -15,243,-)‘?11‘
[ |Total Incame {1+11) 190,528 459 236,296, 385{
IV |EXPEMSES
Employes benefity RIS L) TOLE2 55] b [
Finamea costs a0 LafLT 2413748
Deprecintion aml amoctization experes i 173458 588,241
Bad Dialaix a2 119,315,998 1484, 245
Other expenses FI P87 435,918,500
Trdal expenses {TV) 3201144, 050 193,490, FO&|
¥ |Prafit{loes) before exceptional items and Tax (101 TV} (129,10 580} 39,790,447
V1 |lmpairment on Gnancial instrement 22 (112744, 585 5,550, A5
VI |Prafitilosa) Before tax (V-V} e LG AT A 95
AN CUPRTIES
Wil (A} Cwrrent tax ; - &, TEL064
[1A) Incoma Tax for sarlior Years 43, .
[ Deferred tax {267.748 BAI015
1% | Profit {Loss) for the pedod freon continuleg operatins 1RV (16,209, 118) 3, e H3)
M | Prodity (lossh from dsconbimeed operatioos
K |Taw exparse of discontinued opesation =
XN [Profit/[loss) from Discontinaed openations (afker tax) (X-XI)
AL |Profitfloss) for the period (IX=X11 “Eﬁ“ 11h Sind A
HIY l(ther Cnmprl:hmail:";ll'b[l:mt J il M
a {f] fiems that will net be reclassified w Profitor Loss -
Income Tax relating bo themms that will not be reclassifed 1o
U |Prafit or Logs ' 2
bo 1] [Bems that vl be poclassifed to Profit of Losn =
ooy | lmenan Tae refating o beanes fhind will be reclossified to
W | peris ar 1.0ss )
XY |Total Other Comprehensive Income for the porind 11&) M.
XV | Ewrmings per Shaes (EPS) - not anmalised
Pasic & Dhluted {0.39) 1B

Spe acomnpanying notes to the financial statements
It berma aof vur teport oneven date sttached herewith

Tor Raman Asscokate
|Charbered Accomntants
THM - 0020105

I

D, AP Vijayendran (&5 Eahe mezsly MUGLS
Parfner, M Mo 71515 ’i'r.—.in'lnl:pmr'dw Dot
%Ez
f”.;rbﬁ"'l
p !
Place : Chennal El:r]. Eapen A Y Pughparaj
Date 15482030 Company Secretary Chief FEnancial Cffloes

FOR ANDON BEHALF OF THE BOARL OF
LFCT FINAMNCIAL SERVICES LIMITED
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IFCT Financial Services Limited (Consolidated)
Statement of Changes in Equity lor the perind ended 31st March 2020

A, Dguity Share Capital Units
Ralance at ik f'h-npl in equity | Balance at the end | Balance at the end % iof Share
Particolars hoginning of the |share capital during| of the reporting | of the reporting Hinddin
reporting period the year periad ((y) periad (He.) ¥
TEC] Limited amd mommdnegs 39,3603 B - O A53 809 H00, 655 0090 T3
Mg, Changdrz Rameash 1,737 EL = 1737619 17,576, 100 a3
k{r DV Rampgh Eh Wi | - 412281 B 1AL e
Tetal 41,533,700 - 41,533,709 415,337,154 TG




IFCT Financial Services Limited |Consclidated)
Statentent of Changes in Bgueity for the period ended 31st March 2020

I O Bty Amvunt in lis,
S hawe application | Equity compossnt of Bttt al Sty
Particalars miney pending | compound financlal Bumnicitive Tital
allpdnend instruments LCapital Fromi Fatutory | General | Amalgamati|  Eeladeed
Remimve Re=erves Heserve | on Heseroe Eamings
Erserve
Balames o the begirming of the reporting poriod

- HRLAHATH | 6,185.500 2,501,851 1745 05 (1905 ) T ey oY
Charges in seranemding palicy or prior pericd ermors

Hestated balance at the beginming of the reporting paried
Tkal _H.u_u.-ﬂn.n_"...ﬁ._h&.ﬁ [¢eme har __....u._....n.l.

Dividends - z
Tranaier i retnined Gamings . o f £ u . & (16, 249,116) (14,249,118)
Amy cther change (1o be specified) - - - s - - -
Balamee & the eid of the "_.._..“_.r.____._m_.__.m ._.-m_.__..___

= AALGA3, 7| 6 1BRS00) W50 51 THENE | (28 28 SR 24, Uk B0y




TRCD Financlal Gervires Limited (Consolldated Finmneial Siatemont]

Misba ™. 1,58
Armiaird Ia s
Goroas Blodk Accemulated Depreciation et Eleck
Acquired .
1 Balence o2 ot 1st Revalustions” | Halance szl | Balsmes asat Depreciation | Balance s ni 31s1|  Balance as ai | Balisoe as a8 55t
Fixad Azsats ¢ | hremph
it April 24 i M._EEE_ {Impalrments) | 315t Murch 2000 | 158 Apeil 2005 | charge foe the year | Marck 2020 | 316 March 183 | March 3018
53 He Kr. s, o B, Tis, R Hs, Rs s
a Tangible Azcels ——
Fusrahane and Fixtures ST, Tk EN el Y SATTA47 SR 5431 %4 __ 44,730 ETE s L
Vghicka X150 - 2150 21507 | ] pla o 443 frid
Cetice equipment 12,433,905 263,647 1227 | BRI 220,057 11,463,164 1253938 13411 793
enoaputor Tendwan: aTeLan | 1 Fean Anasnas | 375N 131,852 33,857, 2Hk LATLA40 1,216,378
Taldal S, 0,448 mﬁﬁi—. m.n...-mw.ﬁn__“_ E.ﬂ! ....,m..m_-.qm.._Tmh m_.._.a.uH_ ZT1E.085]
b Intangible Assets
Copmluell 2R EST - kfrnLl oy - L - 2255 BET 1L RST
Compuier padtwarne 35,546,703 Thi EET s R 33,483,300 146,35 3029654 1,508, 240 1.0, 56
Crhers = Mon compete fpes 15,210,000 - 13, 200000 1% W1 5 - 1520000
Total 5.7k 503 75000 SANSN3| 47052 140335 ATEFLAE 1,595 248 1,66 5k
& Capiral Waork In PigeFiess :
Total 1003, 07, 345 2057544 HE UL 264 7l 1734544 S90S n_uﬁm.m.u ) 4, 12558
d Iekanyible ansets pnder Developmen: - - - 5 a - - =
Total 105647, 3453 AT 04 107,05, 292 UM 264,750 17544 TIEE A Y 4,705,963 + 02,508
Previous Year L05.103.950 335y 1015547, 4% 1K 465538 306, b1 1070, 264,780 4,363 56§ LA AT

[ ?L'I’t_.‘!



TFCT Financial Services Limited [Consolidated Financial Statement)

{ Ammoarnt in ﬁs.}

: A at Az at
Mowd TRl T1st March 2020 | 315t March 2019
A |Security Deposits
Fixed Deposits .
Secured, considenad good a4,709 77 78,560,688
Unsecured, considered good * - -
Crovanddfan) - _
Total 84,799,771 78,960,688
B |Other Loans and advances
Secured, considered good - .
Unsecured, considered good . -
Droubtful - -
Ohers Loans and advances 5,000,501 5,044,412
 Total 5,090,591 5 12
Lixgg @ Logs an [mysairment = -
Tkl 59,890,302 £4,005,100

H_L"J




LFCT Financial Services Limited (Consalidated Financial Statement)

——

[Amcunt in Rs.)

As at As ab
i AR $1st March 2020 | 31st March 2019
] Current Investments
() Investment In Equity instruments 3770410 2. 722747
() Investments in mutual fonds 10764 B44 6. 219,577
Total | iﬂﬂ%&i IEEEEEF
Loss
Provision for Impalement loss 2075, 0z 1,278,153
“Total 181,960,275 167 67d 171
(3] Trade receivables
i Trade receivables cutstanding for a perlad
lezs than slx ionths from the dake they are |
Secured, considersd geod #1.731,007 129,277 A0
Unissered, considered good - X
Ehnsecured. consadened doubiful 0E6,251 243,502
Total 22 717,268 159
Lass:
Impairment keas L6, 251 243,500
“Tatal 1,731,017 128,277,773
Trade recobvables outstanding for a period
b greater than six montha from the date they
are due for payment
Sectimed, considensd good 404317 Bi6,571
Unzeviied considernd gmd‘ . =
Unsecured, considersd doubtisl B0, 453 114, B8 522
Takal M7, 564 1 ik
Less!
Impmirment boss B0004. 453 114.530,521
Tatal 4043171 Bin571
|Grand Tatal 29,774,158 130,124,343

\\Er




IFCI Financial Services Limited {Conselidated Financial Staternent)
o tAmount in Es.)
As at Asal
B ke P Particul
o e 31st Mareh 2020 | 31st March 2019
7 [Cash and cash equivalents
Bank Balances
L Currenl Accounis 13,90,75,674 12.56,43,1047)
Cach Balance 43,194 £,0549
Tatal w?ﬂ '.Iﬁlﬂ 1
E Bank baiances other than abowe 3-5..'5.{-1.4111 29,1308 425
Tantal 351500414 24,33 98 025
Y Short term Ioans and advances
Ll. Lrans and adverces to related partes
Secared, considered good 2 -
Unsecured. considared good - .
Urmsecured, considersd donbtul . =
Tredal i =
b.CHhars
Lisans | 28433073 18,598,368, 6650
Lezs ¢ Loss oni Impadr ek 17 83,505 B4 26 401
206,49, 674 10,54,50,255)
Adiance Tax (net of provisions) 36553814 32100,
Prepaid Expenses 22,1817 9,76,51
Secnned, Considered good El,.[ﬁ,.q-frﬂi o 02, 6
Tota! 1,994,061 4.65,08,365|
Less : Loss on Impairment s 15 -
rotat 4.99,64,081] 4,5,08,35]
4,53 54,061 -t,ﬁE.Eﬁ.afEl
L1 Oither cuareeni assets
Interest accrwed on Deposihs 1,21.45,672 4,40, 197
Other fssals 17,.19.555 -
Total 1,41,65,227 4,40,157]

For RAMAMN ASSODCIATE

Chartersa Atcountants e,
A0 R
Hf— — Ilf?_-.i{:”'— {?“-,
hI-APWATh’HEHJl.H,P}., i L e
HEMEEE;HTHEH i x e
HIP He: 218168 L
FIRM REGISTRATION No: 0029108 1,-\!“:" --""-;':-'.r'



IFC] Financial Services Limited {Consolidated Financial Statement)

[Amount in Es ]
. A at As al
Mot Ma.
" Peetienliny F1st March 2020 | 31st March 2019
11 Treferred Tax Liahilities
Dieferred Tax Liahilities (MWet) 20848 204 2,530 308
Trtal 2.284.224 2,530,398
12 Oither Non Current Liabilities
Security and Sundry Deposits 43511, 726 6,902 487
Tatal 4,311,726 6,902,467
— e
13 Trade Payables
Mes of creditors odfser than Miceo and
PRERT P 170,084 436 230,377 522
Borrowings - -
170,084,430 230,377 .521)
14 Crther current LiabiliHes
Creditors for expenses 6,514,250 7105,685
Skatutory dues 4, 6R8 580 3152425
Crther linbilities G341 384 15212730
Tatal 20,544,522 25,510,840
15 |Short term provisions
Gratulty 431,800 l:iﬁ,l]ﬁl,l
Leave Encashiment 11,581,508 9077023
Homnas 673,965 BI0,558
Total 12,707,279 1013590
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IFCI Financial Services Limited (Consolidated Financial Statement)

{.Iln'ln:u'll in ﬂ.-t}

: Year ended Year ended
Note No. Particulars lat March 2000 | 31t Macch 3018
16 Revenue From Operations
Brokerage On Stock Broking 102,626,027 117,513,770
Commission O Mutual Fund 11,950457 12,1358, Fad
[nsurance Commission 03320 108,045
Loan Symdication Fee = -
Valuation Pees - -
Merchant Banking & Yaluation Fees 13,810,822 112,500
Depository [noome J0BE 314 4,012 482
[Commision From PO/ Bonds /Others - -
Interest & Processing fees on loans 7h55 54 33,112,795
Czain on Fair value changss 5,968,673 13,799,998
Commision On Fixed deposits - -
Sorcrmank ﬂp:ml'ng Cha rEnEs 163,5&1 1'5'['.-‘13'5'
Dividend inconea 41,558 Q5150
148,207 425 181,355,028
17 Other Operational Income
Drelayedd Payowent Interest o.T15.649 11,597 879
her ODperational Incoms 2,200,150 -
Total 11,915,999 11,6597.579
18 Oither lneonie
[nterest Income 24,077,799 21,514,
Profit on Sale of Investments 4847 370 4.116,11
Bt raim on fuir value changes 11,404 2,014,506
Interest Incame on IT Retund 20,207 472 449
Miscellarweous Income 1577275 18,125,190
Total 30,805 068 45,243,478




IFCT Financial Services Limited (Consolidated Financial Statement)
{Amount in Bs.
: Year ended Year ended
naba e 31st March 2020 | 31st March 2019

19 Emplovee Benefit Expenditure

(a) Salaries and incentives BOOTE.026 B71T1,375

by Contributions to -

Provident fund & Employes State [nsurance 5,579,408 5.956,195|

Grratulty fund contributions 1. 788,034 1,279 088

(d} Sacial security and other benefit plans for - -

Staff Welfare 4,167,220 3709619

Total 100,952,691 08,186,977
20 Finance Cosfs

Interest Expenses 0855 55,028

Commission Lo Film‘khn[ding Corporation of Tndia 30999 i

(SHCTL) :

Bank Financsal Ceosks 1,600,512 258 A0

Tokal 1,663,766 2413748

Y



[FC] Financial Services Limited {Consolidated Financial Statement)
?T{A.muunl in Rs.)
. Year ended Year ended
Note Mo, Particulars 315t Mareh 2020 315t March 2019
21 Oither Expenses
Fees To Clearing Member 2,248,653 3.577.850
Information Technology Exp 2502056 2,479,100
Data Feed Charges 20407 200 1,974,114
[¥* Expenses 40,616 307,760
Professional € ha TS 23,973,351 2R 85 942
Advertisement 94,125 40,634
Audit Fees 1,625,015 1 .+9:e.4m|
Electricity Charges 4116620 4,059,333
Insurance Expenses 2837 950 1,943,370
Comimissiom Faid 11,823, (&0 2,300,567
Postage & Telegram 2115 520,053
Printing & Stationsry LOE2523 1319,157
Hent 19,605,554 21,590
Bates & Taxes 633,104 115455
Repairs & Maintenance 2,145,859 057 Bl6
Eitting Fees 447,800 312 500
Membership Foe 517,700 4 814,68
Telephone Expenses 4 505,242 578771
Training Expenses 165511 124,118
Travelling & Conveyance Exp 1,335,000 1,322,922
Cefice Maintenance EAEI,ﬂﬂﬂl &, 047 463
Diher Admindstrative Expenses 3,446,554 3,542 451
Tokal Eﬁlgﬂ'ﬁ 95,'9'13.-555;
22 Impairment on financial instrument
Loss on Fair value of shares H08.230 ﬂﬁ,EE-E,EEHJ‘
Loss onsale of shares . 17,602,205
Biad debbs written off 119,315 008 1,484, 345|
Loss on Impeirment (115, 536,850) £9,247 455
ECL provision on standard assets 1,783,555 -
Total 6,571,013 T1 4751496

Y




IFCI Financial Services Limited.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

(for the year ended 31st March 2020)

Groups Background:

The consolidated Fianancial Statements comprise financial statemeants of IFCI Financlal Services Umited
(the Parent] and its subsidiaries cellectively the group for the year endad 31ct March, 2020.

IFCI Fimancial Services Ltd (IFIN) was promoted in 1995, by IFCI Ltd., to provide a wide range of financial
products and services to investors, institutional and retail. IFIN &5 primarily involved in Stock Broking,
investrrent Banking, Mutual Fund Distribution & Advisory Services, Depository Participant Services,
Insurance Products Cistribution and the like.

IFIN is a SEBI registered Stock Broker on National Stock Exchange of India Ltd (NSE) and Bombay
Stock Exchange (BSE) etc.. and i< positioned as a global financial supermarket, built on the foundations
of incisive research and trust. Intense interaction with investors helps us understand their specific needs
and suggest holistic and appropriate financial solutions. Cur team of professionels continuously scans
the financial arena and stay ever prepared to educate investors and partner them in creating enduring

wealth,

Subsidiaries:
The subsidiary company [FIN Commadity Limited is a registered member of Multi Commodity Exchange
Limited and its primarily engaged in the business of providing Commadity Market related transaction

SErvices.

The subsidiary company IFIN Securities Finance Limited Is 2 Non Banking Finance Company, registered
ufs 45-18 of Reserve Bank of India Act, 15 primarily engaged in the business of margin funding, providing
loan against shares & property, Promoter funding, etc

The subsidiary cormpary IFIN Credit Limited is not engaged in any business activity.

y
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IFCI Limited, Our legendary parent Institution
The Government of India established The Industrizl Finance Corporation of India (IFCI} on luly 1, 1948,

as India's first and premier Development Financial Institution, to cater to the long — term financial needs

af the industrial sector,

Sianificant Accounting Policies & Key accounting estimates and judgements :
Basis of Preparation of consolidated Finandal Statements :

These financial statements are the consolidated financial statements of Group prepared In accordance
with Indian Accounting Standards |'IND AS) notified under sectlon 133 of the companies act 2013, read
together with the companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules 2015 (as amended).

These consolidated finandial statements are prepared under the histordcal cost convention except For
certain financial assets and financial liabilities that are measured at each of each reporting period, as
stated in the accounting policies stated below, These accounting poliies have heen applied consistentiy
aver all the periods presented in these consofdated financial statements,

The firancial staterments for the year ended March 31, 2020 are the Second financial statements of the
Company prepared under Ind AS.

The aceounting policies set out below have been applied consistently to the periods presented in these

financial statements.

The financial statements were authorised for issue by the Company's Board of Directors on 15" June
2020,

Functional and Presentation currency:

These financial statements are presented in Indian Bupees [INR], which is the Company’s functional and
presentation currency. Al amounts have been denominated in Indian Rupees and rounded off to the
nearest two decimnal, except when otherwise indicated.

Basis of measurement

The financial statements are prepared on historical cost basls, except for Leans and Advances which are
mesasured at Amortised cost using Effective rate of interest

Use of Judgements and Estimates:
In preparing these financial statements, management has made judgements, estimates and

assumptions that affect the application of accounting policles and the reported amounts of assets

¥ e



and liabilities {including contingent liabilities and assets) as on the date of the financial statements
and the reported income 2nd expenses for the reporting period. Management believes that the
estimates used in the preparation of the financial statements are prudent and reasonable, Actual
results may differ from these estimates.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting
estimates are recognised prospectively.

A, Judgements

Information about the judgements made in applying accounting policies that have the maost
significant effects on the amounts recognised in the financlal statements Is included here:
Classification of financial assets: aszessment of business model within which the assets are hald
and assessment of whether the contractual terms of the financial ascet are solely payments of
principal and interest on the principal amount cutstanding,

impairment of financial assets: establishing the criteria far determiﬂing wheather credit risk an the
financial aszets has increased significantly since initial recognition, determining methodolegy for
incorporating forward looking information into measurement of expected credit loss ('ECL') and
selection of maedels used to measure ECL

Equity accounted investees: The Company has significant influence over its subsidiaries (investee)
of IFIN Commodities Limited [ICOM), IFN Securities Finance Limited (I1SFL} & IFIN Cradit Limited
(ICL).

B. Assumptions and estimation uncertainties

Information abowt assumptions and estimation uncertainties that have z significant risk of resulting
ina material adjustrment in the vear ended 31 March 2019 isincluded in the following notes:
Impairment of financial instruments: determining Inputs into the ECL measurement maodel,
including incorporation of forward looking information nduding key assumptions wsed in
estimating recoverable cash flows

» Determination of the fair value of financial instruments with significant unobservable

inputs.
»  Measurement of defined benefit obligations: key actuarial assumptians.
* Reccgnition of deferred tax assets: avallabliity of future taxable profit against which carry-

forward tax losses can be usad,

y -
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»  Determination of the astimated useful lives of tangible assets and the assessment as to
which components of the cost may be capitalized
» Estimates regarding the value in use of the cash generating unit {CGU) for non financial
assets based on the future cash flows_; and
» Recognition and measurement of provisions and contingencies: key assumptions about the
likelihood and magnitude of an outflow of resources,
Business Combinations
Business Combinations are sccounted for using the acquisitions method. 4t the Acquisitions data,
identifiable assets acquired and liakilities assumed are measurad at fair value. For this purpose, the
liabilities assumed include contingent lfabilities representing present obligation and they are
measured at their acquisition date fair values irrespective of the fact that outtlow of resources
embodying economic benefits is not probable. The Consideration transferred is measured at fair
value at acguisition date and Includes the fair value of any contingant consideration. However,
deferred tax asset or lability and any liability or asset relating to employee benefit arrangemaents
arising from =2 business combination are measured and recognized in accordance with the
requirements of Ind AS 12, Income taxes and Ind A5 19, Employes Benefits, Respectively.
Where the consideration transferred exceed the fair value of the net identifiable assets acquired
and liabilities assumed, the excess is recorded as goodwill. Alternatively, in case of a bargain
purchase wherein the consideration transferred is lower than the fair value of the net identitiable
assets acquired and labilities assumed, the difference as a gain in other comprehensive income and
accumulate the gain in equity as capital reserve. The costs of acquisitions excluding those relating to
iszue of equity or debt securities are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss in the perind in
which they are incurred.
I case of business combinations invalving entities under commaon control, the above policy does
not apply. Business combinations invalving entities under commuon contrel are accounted for using
the pooling of interests mathod. The net assets of the rransferor entity or business are accountad at
their carrylng amaount on the date of the acquisition subject to necessary adjustments reguired to
harmonic accounting poficies. Any excess or short fall of the consideration paid over the shara

capital of transfercr entity or business is recognized as capital reserve under equity.

¥/
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GOODWILL

Goodwill is an asset representing the future economic benefits arising from other assets acquired in
a business combinaticn that are not individually identified and separately recognized. Goodwill is
initially measured at cost, being the exceds of the consideration transferred over the net identifiable
assets acquired and liabilitles assumed, measured in accordance with Ind AS 103 — Business
Combinations.

Goodwill is considered te have indefinite useful Iife and hence i3 nol subject o amortization but
tested for impalrment at least annually. After initial recognition, poodwill is measured at cost less
any accumu lated impairment Iosses,

For the purpose of impairment testing, goodwill acquired in a business combination, is frem the
acquisition date, allocated to each of the group’s cash generation Units (CGUs) that are expected to
benefit from the cambination. A CGU is the Smalles: identifiable group of assets that generates cash
inflows that that are largely independent of the cash inflows from other assets or group of assets.
Ezch CGU or a combination of CGU te which goodwill is so allocated represents the lowest leval at
which goodwill is monitored for internal management purpose and it is not larger than an operating
segment of the group.

& CGU to which the goodwill is allocated is tested for impairment annually, and whenewver thers &
an indication that the CGU may be impaired. by comparing the carrying amount of the CGLU,
including the goodwill with the recoverable amount of the CGU, I the recoverable amount of the
Cal exceed the carrying amaount of the CGU excead the recoverable amount of the CGLU, the group
recognizes an impairment loss by first reducing the carrying amount of any goodwill allocated to the
CGU and then to other assets of the CGU pro-rata based on the carrying amount of each asset in
the CGU. Any impairment loss on goadwill is recognized in the statement of profit and loss. An
impairment loss recognized on goodwill is not reversed In subsequent periods.

On disposal of a CGU to which goodwill is allocated the goodwill associated with the dispased CGU

isincluded in the carrying amount of the CGU when determining the gain or loss an disposal,
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Principles and assumptions used for consolidated financial statements and pro-forma
adjustrments

The consclidated financial statements have been prepared applving the principles laid in the
Accounting Standard (45) 21 Consolidated Financial Statements issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India as considered appropriate for the purposes of these Conzalidated Balance
Sheet, and Profit and Loss Account, together referred 1o in as 'Consolidated Financial Statements',
Fellowing are the companies whose accounts have been considerad for the consalidated financial
statements.

IFCI Financial Services Ltd’s {the parent company or the holding company) sharehaliding In the
fallowing companies as on 31" March 2020 and 21° March 2019 are as under:

Country As on 31st Mar 2020 | As on 31st Mar 2019
Narme af the Date on which became a Noof %% of No of 2% of
Subsidiary Subsidia shares holdi shares holdi
24 held olcing held OHEng
| 'l';'d” Commidtiies india | 30012009 | 50,00,000 | 100 | 50,00,000 | 100
IFIN Credit Ltd. India 0H.02.2010 2500000 | 1010 25,000,000 1410
IFIM Securitios |
Finance Ltd.
(Formerly known as |\ oo | ga032011 | 3000000 | 100 | 2001000 | 100
Marayan Sriram
Investments Private
L)

V1. Principles used in preparing Consolidated Financial statements:
a) In preparing consolidated financial statements, the financial statements of the parent and its
subsidiaries is combined on a line by line basis by adding together like items of assets, liakilities,

income and sxpanses,

b] Intra-group transactions are eliminated in preparation of consolidated financial statements

c] The cast to the parent af its Investment in each subsidiary and the parent's portion of equity of
egch subsidiary, at the date on which investment in each subsidiary Is made, is eliminated,

(1] In the case of IFIN Commaodity L1d., since the amount paid is equal to the paid up capital of the
subsidiary, there iz neither gocdwill nor a capital reserve.
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(i} In the case of IFIN Credit Ltd., IFO Financial Services Ltd. had acquired the 100% of the share
cipltal in two stages ie. initially 45% in the accounting year 2008-02 and the balance in 2009-10.
The total amaunt paid is Rs.2,79, 00,000 for a net asset value of Rs. 1, 98, 81,335/ as on 01.02.2010
i.e., the date on which the Company became a subsidiary (Whally owned). The surplus of Rs 80,
18,665/- Is adjusted against the Amalgamation Reserve of Rs97,63,970/- leaving a balance of
Rs.17,45,305/-.

(iii) In the casa of IFIN Securities Finance Ltd (Formerly known as Narayan Sriram Investments
Private Ltd.}, IFCH Financial Services Ltd. had acquired the 100% of the share capital for a
consideration of Rs, 73,23,063 for 2 total equity of Rs.1,00,000/- as on 02.03.2011 i.e., the date on
which the Company became a subsidiary [Whelly owned|, The total reserves and surplus as on date
of acquisition of Rs.50, 69,206/~ and the balance amount of Rs. 22, 53,857 is shown as goodwill.

Revenue Recognition:
1} Brokerage Income is recognized on the trade date of the transaction upon confirmation of
the transactions by the exchanges.
2} Loan Syndication Fees are recognised when the right to receive the income is established,

3] Depository Services incomes are recoghised on the basis of agreements enterad into with
clients and when the right to recaive the income isestabilshed.

4] Insurance Commission from Agency business is booked upon actual receipt of commission
from the principal.

&5 Commizsion from selling of mutual funds is accountad on receipt basis.

6] Recowery from bad debts written off is recognised as income on the basis of actual
realisation from customers.

7] Dividends declared by the respective Companies till the close of the accounting period are
accounted for as income when the right to receive the dividend is established,
Bl Imterest income from financial assets is recognised on @ time proportion basis taking into

account the ameunt outstanding and the rate applicable.
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Recognition of Finandgal Inskruments

(@) Trade Receivables & Trade Pavables
The respeciive carrying values of certain on-balance sheet financal instruments approzimated
their fair value. These financial instruments include trade receivables, trade pavables and
certain other financial assets and liabilities. Carrying values were assumed to approximate fair
values for these financial instruments as they are short-term in nature,
Management reviews the financial instruments on the reporting date and recognizes
impalrrnent losses, when the carrying amaunt §s less than the recoverable amount.

() Investrmant in equity instruments in subsidiaries
Ind AS 101 provides an exermption to the first-time sdopter to measure an investment in
subsidiaries and associates at:
a) gost determined in accordance with Ind AS 27; or
b} deemed cost, which shall be its:
] fair vahie at the entity's date of transition to Incd 852 in it2 separate finarcial statements; or

i) previous GAAP carrying amount at that date.

A first-time adopter may elect the above option for each subsidiary, that it elects to measure
using a desmed cost
The Company has elected 1o apply the exemption available under Ind AS 101 to use the carrying
value (measured as per the previous GAAR) Tor all its investments In subsidiaries as recognised
in the financial statements as at the date of transition to Ind ASs, as deemed cost as at the date
of transition (i.e. 1 April 2017].

fc) Cashand cash eguivalents
The Company holds cash and cash equivalents of R5.4906.85 lacs at 31 March 2020 (31 March
201%: Re4170.49 lacsh. Tha cash and cash equivalents are held with bank as current account
balances and Fixed Depaosit balances.
The Company considers that its cash and cash equivalents have low credit risk and thus no need

Y

for any impairment.
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Investments:

* The Company acquires holds and deals in shares im s own zccount also.  The
investments intended to be held for one year or mare were classified as long-term
irvastments and provision for diminution in the value of long term investments being
made only if such a decline is other than temporary.

& Cument imvestmients are considered as stock in trade and are valued at lower of cost or

net realizable value.

Property, plant and equipment and Investmant property

Recogrition and measuremeant

Property, plant and eguipment held for use or for administrative purposes, are stated In the
balance shest at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses. The cost
includes non-refundabla taxes, duotles, freight and other Incidental expenses related to the
acquisition and installation of the respective assets.

Investment Property consists of bullding let cut to earn rentals, The Company follows cost model
for measurement of investment property.

Depreciation

Deprecation s provided using the straight line method aver the useful life as prescribed under
Schedule || to the Companies Act, 2013, Depreciation is calculated on pro-rata basis, including the
month of addition and excluding the date of sale/disposal. Residual value in respact of assets is
considerad as 5% of the cost for computing depreciation.

The estimated useful lives, residual values and depreciation method are reviewed at the end of
pach reporting pericd, with the effect of any change: in estimate accounted for on a prospective

basis.

De-recognition

Y



An itemn of property, plant and equipment or investment property Is de-recognized upon disposal or
when no future economic benefits are expected to arise fram the continued use of the asset. Any
gain or loss arising on the dispesal or retirement of an item of property, plant and equipment or
investment property is determined as the difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying
amount of the asset and Is recognised in profit or loss,

Transition to Ind AS

The Company has elected to continue with the carrying value of all of its property, plant and
equipment and investment property recognised as of April 1, 2018 (the transition date) measured
as per the previous GAAP and use such carrying value as its deemed cost as of the transition date.
Intangible assets

Recogrition and measuremeant

Intangible assets are recognized at cost of acquisition which includes all expenditure that can be
directly attributed or allocated on 2 reasonable and consistent basis, to create, produce or making
the asset ready for its intended use,

Amortisation

Amartisation s recognised on a straight-line basis over their estimated useful lives. The estimated
useful Gfe and amortisation method are reviewed at the end of each reporting period, with the
effect of any changes in estimate being accounted for on a prospective basis.

De-recognition

An intangible asset is de-recognized on disposal, or when no fulure economic benefits are expected
from use or disaosal. Gains or lkosses arising from de-recognition of an intangible asset, measured as

the difference hetween the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset, is
recagnised in profit or loss when the asset is de-recognizad.
Transition to Ind AS

The Campany has elected to cantinua with the carrying value of all of its intangible asset recognised
as of April 1, 2018 (the transition date) measured as peér the previous GAAP and use such carrying

value as its deemed cost as of the transition date.

3
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Mon Competent Fee:
Intangible assets are recognized if they are separately identifiable and the Company controls the
future econemic benefits arising out of them. All other expenses on intangible items are charged to

the profit and loss account.

The camputer solftware is identified as Intangible assets and has been amortized at the rate 40%
following WDY method. The consideration paid as non-compete fees Is identified as an Intanglble
Asset and has been amortised as per the terms of the agreement an straight line basis.

Cepreciation on the fixed assets [ provided on the written down value method in the manner

prescribed under Schedule Il of the Companies Act, 2013

Impairment of Assets:

An aszet is impaired when the carrying amount of the asset exceeds its recoverable amount. An
impairment loss is charged 1o the Profit and Loss Accourt In the period/year in which the said asset
iz identifled as Impaired. An Impairment loss recognized in prior accounting periods is reversed (f

there has been a change in the estimate of the recoverable amount.

Impairment of non-financial assets

At each reporting date, the Company reviews the carrying amount of it non-financisl assets to
detarmine whether there is any indication of impairment. If any such indication exists, then the
asset's recoverable amount is estimated.

The 'recoverable amount' of an asset |5 the greater of its value In use and Its fair value less costs to
sell.

impairment lasses ore recognised In profit and loss. An impairment loss is reversed only to the

extent that the asset's carmying amaount does not excesd the cammying amount that weould have been

determined, net of depreciation or amortisation, if no impairment loss had been recognised.
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Employee Benefits:
Employes benefits comprise both Defined contribution plan and Defined benefit plans. AR shart
term employee benefits are accounted on undiscounted basis during the accounting period based

an services rendered by employess.

Defined contribution plan -

* The Company's Provident Fund Scheme and Employes State insurance scheme are defined
contribution plan and company's cantribution paid/payable is recognized a5 expense in Profit &

Loss account during the period in which the employee renders the related service,

Defined Benefit Plan -Gratuity

= The Company's liability towards Gratulty is a Defined Benefit Plan. The liability towards Gratuity
5 determined using the Projected Unit Credit Method which recognizes each period of service
as giving rise to additional unit of Employee benefit entitlement, The gratuity Scheme is
operated through Group gratuity Schemea of LIC. The gratuity liahilities are provided based on
Actuarial Valuation certified by LIC. Actuarial gains and losses are charged to Prafit and Loss
Account.

Compensated Absence-Leave Salary

* The policy provides for that an empioyee is entitled to 24 days of earned leave per vear and
maximum of 15 days |eave standing to the credit of the employee at the end of the calendar
year will be paid as leave salary calculated on the Gross component. The expenses on account

thus arising are recognized in the profit and loss account.

Income Taxes:
Income-tax expense comprises of current tax (le. amount of tax for the period determined in
acoordance with the income tax lBw) and deferred tax charge or credit (reflecting the tax offects of
termporary differences between tax base and book base). It is recognised in profit or loss except to
the extent that it relates to a business combination
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A. Current tax
Current tax is measured at the amount expected te be paid in respect of taxable income for the
yvear in accordance with the Income Tax Act, 1961, Current tax comprises the tax payable on the
taxable income or loss for the year and any adjustment to the tax payable in respect of previous
years. It is measured using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.
Minimum altemative tax ['MAT) under the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961 s recagnised as

current tax in the statement of profit and loss,

Currant tax assets and liabilties are offset only if, the Company:
a} has a legally enforceable right to cet off the recognised amounts; and
bj intends either to settle on a net basls, or te realize the asset and settle the lability
simultaneously.
B. Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognised in respect of temporary differences between the carrying amounts of
assets and liabilities for financlal reporting purposes and the amounis used for taxation purposes.
Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting date and based on management's judgment, are
reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that the refated tax benefit will be realised; such
reductinons are reversed when the probability of future taxable prafits improves.

Unrecognized deterred tax assets are reassessad at each reporting date and recognised to the
extent that it has becorne probable that future taxable profits will be available against which they
can be used, Deferred tax is measurad at the tax rates that are expected to be applied to temparary
differences whan they reverse, using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting
date,

The measurament of deferred [ax reflects the tax consequences that would follow from the manner
in which the Company expects, at the reporting date, to racover or setile the carrying amount of its
assets and liabilities,

Defarred tax assets and liabilities are offset only if the Comparny:

a) has a legally enforceable right to set off current tax assets against current tax liabilities: and



b} the deferred tax assets and the deferred tax liabilities relate to income taxes levied by the same
taxation authority.

The credit avallable under the Act in respect of MAT paid isrecognised as an asset anly when and 1o
the axtent there is convincing evidence that the Company will pay normal income tax during the
period far which the MAT credit can be carried forward for set-off against the normal tax liability.
MAT Credit recognised as an asset is reviewed at each balance sheet date and written down to the

extent the aforesald canvincing evidence no longer exists,

B. Notes forming part of the Accounts

1. Nature of Business:
The Parent Company s a SEBI registered Stock Broker on National Stock Exchange of India
Ltd {M5E} and Boembay Stock Exchange [BSE) is primarily engaged in the business of providing

securities markest related transaction services.

ll. Decision ta continue with the process of merger considered at the meeting of the Board of
Directors held on 22.04.2015, with the IFIN Commodities Limited and IFIN Credit
Limited, [subsidiaries of IFC! Financial Services Limited) was put on hold vide letter dated
13.0G.2016 from IFCI limited {ultimate holding company), as they are in the process of
obtaining approval in this regards from Government of India. The same had been
intimated to the office of the Regional Diractor, Southern Regicon , Minister of Corporate
affairs vide company's letter dated 24.06.2016. The company is vet to receive any
approval in this regard.

lll. Contingent Liabilities not provided for:

Bank guarantees aggregating to Rs. 6,70,00,000 (Previous Year — Rs. 25,00,00,000/-) to
Mational Stock Exchange of India Limited, Rs.23,75,000/- (Previous Year — 3,00,00,000/-) to
Bombay Stock Exchange, Rs. 10,00,00,000 (Previous Year = As. Nil)/~ to Stock Holding
Corporation of India and As. 3,00,00,000 [Previous Year = Nil) to Multi Commaodity Exchange
Limited as en 31% March 2018 for meeting margin requirements.

The Company has pledged fived deposits aggregating to Rs. 16,92,00,000/- (Previous Year —
Rs. 15,00,00,000/-) with banks for obtaining the above bank guarantees.



Counter guarantee given by the Parent Company (IFCI Limited) to a bank for issue of bank
guarantee to the subsidiary company IFCI Financial Services Limited — Rs. Nil {previous year
= Nilf/-} and IFIN Commadities Limited — Rs.2,00,00,000/-{previous year — Rs.4,00,00,000/-)

Other Contingent liabilities in respect of cdlaims against the company:

|Rupeas in lakhs)

Forum before which the case is pending | No. of cases Amount
District Court, Patiala House, New Delhi

1 143
Additional Gty Civil & Sessions Judge,
Hizh court of Madras

1 5.00
Frincipal District Judge, Panaji

g 054.96

I

d. Estimated amount of contracts remalning to be executed
Estimated amount of contracts réemaining to be executed on Capital account and not
provided for (net of advances) s Rs. NIL (Previous Year =N il)

b, Earnings Per Share:
The Earning per Share [EPS] has been computed in accordance with the Accounting
standard 20 issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Indiz. The numerators

and denominators used to calculate the EPS are:

{Amounts in Rupeess)

Az on As on
Particulars 31-03-2020 31-03-201%
Net Profit for the year available for the equity
share holders {Before extra-ordinary Item) (12,92,19.580) ZILI0 T
Meminal value per equity share 10 a0
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Weightad Average Mo, of outstanding equity

shares during the year —Basic & Diluted. 4,15,33,709 HI3A%,08
Basic & Diluted Eamings per Share (Before extra-

ordinary ltem) (0.39] (6.83)

. Current and Deferred Taxation:

(al The Subsidiary Company IFIN Commedities Limited has provided Current Tax Rs. MIL
(Previous Year Rs. 6,33,570) and Deferred Tax Rs. NIL (Previous Year Rs. {2,870/} ) as per

provisions of Income Tax Act, 1961

{bl The Subsidiary Company IFIN Credit Limited has provided Current Tax Be. NIL (Previous
Year — Rs. Mil} as per provisions of Income Tax Act, 1961 and Deferred Tax Rs. (2,73,000/-)

{Previous Year Rs. 16,574/}

{c) The Subsidiary Company IFIN Securities Finance Limited has provided for Current Tax
amounting to NIL/- {Frevious Year Rs.54,51,948) and Deferred Tax Rs. NIL [Previous Year

Rs.MILY.

d. During the year the tax effect on timing difference has resulted in Deferred Tax
Liability and as a matter of prudence the company has recongnized the same in the

books. The Parent Company IFCI Finarclal Services Limited has recognized Rs.

{2,67,748).
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e, Managerial Remuneration:
{amount in Rupees)

Particulars 2019-20 2018-19
To Whale Time Director
a) Salary and Allevwan
B} SRRy eae 3745283 0
Ta Managing Director
TOn deputation from IFCI Limited)|
al o All
(o) Salory anc Allowances | az.asom 866,835
b} Contribution to PF and other funds g a
Total
= 37,46,283 B,66,835
f. Related Party Disclosure as per AS 18:
4] Holding Company 1 IFCH Limited
b) Subsidiary Companies : a) IFIN Commodities Limited

Ba) IFIN Credit Limited
¢} IFIN Sacurities Finance Limited (Formerly
known as Maravan Sriram Investments Private
Limited)

c] Fellow Subsidiaries H a) IFCI Vanturs Capital Funds Limited
b} IFCI Factors Limited
) IFCI Infrestructure Development limit
d) Stock Holding Corporation of India Limited
) MPCON Limited



db Transaction with Related Parties;

[Amount in Rupees)
sl Holding /Subsidiary/ Fellow Key Managerial
Particulars
No. Subsidiary Companies Personnel
2015-20 2018-19 2019-20 2013-19
1 | Rent Paid ta IFCI Ltd. 1,08,18,370 1,13,21,250 .
Rent raceived from IFIN
2
Commaodities Ltd. sk Ao
Rrokerage Received from
3 iECh Ltd 34,75,972 22,17.597 - -
4 Portfolic Management =
Services fees received .
Depoasitory Services Fees
- recelved fram IFCI Limited 437,549 AR )
Reimbursement of |
ﬁ - =
Expenses to IFQ Limited. o
7 | Managerial Remuneration ’ - 252,292
Corporate Gua rantee =
8 | lssued to IFIN 5,00,00,000 5,00,00,000 :
Commodities Itd
Equity contribution made
9 | inIFIN Securities Finance 30,01,00,000 30,01,00,000 .
Limited
Equity cortribution made
Brokerage received from
1| ke factors Lid o0, 352 :
Reimbursament o
12 | Expenses from [FIM 25,000,000 1,25,00,000
Securities Finance Limited
Reimbursement Ll
13 | Expenses from IFIN Credit 12,60,000 12,60,000 3
Limited
Amount Due from  IFIN
14 | Credit Limited 70,000 14,68,6092
21 Armount Due from  IFIN
Commodities Limited )




g- Employee Benefits
Provistans for employee benefits under revised 25 15
la) Defined Contribution plan:  Provident and other statutory fumnds The amount
recognized as an expense during the year is Rs, 77,67,444/- (Previous Year - Rs, 72,566,183 /-)
towards Provident fund.
(b) Defined Benefit plan-Liability on account of encashment of leave to employees is paid
within one year from the end of the finandal year.
(c] The Company has constituted The Employees Group Gratuity Fund under the Group
Gratuity Assurance Scheme administered by the Life Insurance Corporation of Indis.
The schemea provides for Lump sum payment te vested employees at retirement, death
while in employment or on lermination of employment of an amount equivalent to 15
days salary payable for each year of completed service or part thereof in excess of 6

months, Vesting occurs on completion of § years of service.

h. Employee Benefits

The following table sets out the Gratuity plan as required under AS-15 {revised).

Particulars | IFIN-Year 2019-20 ICOM - Year 2019-20
Policy No | | ADSO00538 | cosooosia
| Dateofvaluation | 03200 | 31/03/000
| Mambaehip fate _ B —_—
| Number of Members 5 143 [ 19
" Average age ' T T : 3753
| Average Monthly Salary ' 21093.76 13521.89
| :!werage past Servica .  7.85 ' 742
I "ul'aFquE.!_l:l Mel:hul:l ijected_u_r!n_gg@gijﬁtg Projected unit credit rnetpn:l_
' Results of Valuation - )
' Present value of Past Service Benefit 1,13,69,998 j 795846
Service cost 1 12,69,123 ' 1,00,965
Fund with LIC | 1,28.48.732 5,17,603 -
Accrued Gratuity ' ; 14912507 | 11,38,975
| Actuarial Assumpthm RS YT -
Mortality Rate | _LIC{2006.08) ultimate [ LIC(2006-08) ultimate
Discount rate [ T.25% p.a, 1.25% p.a.
Sa!gﬁ:qlamn rak‘E O | 5%
Withdrawal rate i | 1% to 3% depending on age 1% to 3% depending on age
Total Amount Payable HiL e NIL
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i. Balances of Sundry Debtors, Advances recoverable are subject to confirmation from
the respective parties. In the opinion of the management the same are good and

recoverable, except for an amount of As. 8,09,90,744/- which is provided for.

j.  Company had initiated the process of identifying the vendors under Micro, Small &
Mediurm Enterprises Develcpment Act, 2000. The Campany is yet to receive
intimation from the vendors stating their status under Micro, Small & Madium
Enterprises Development Act, 2006, In view of this, the company has not made any
provision and disclosure required by this Act,

k. Figures have been rounded off to the nearest Rupee. Figures In bracket represent
previous year's figures,

I Figures of the previous year have been regrouped / rearranged wheraver necessary

to make them comparable with the current year figures.

Financial impact of Covid-19 lackd awn

The Government of India had announced a nation-wide lackdown on March 24, 2020 which
led to significant velatility in the Indian financial markets and a decrease in economibc

activities,

The company’s principal business is lending against shares and margin funding. The Raserve
Bank of India through its regulatory package in April 17, 2020 had permitted Banks / NBFCs
to extend morgtorium / deferment for servicing of interest and principal for a period of
thres months starting from March 1, 2020 till May 31, 2020 and subsequently extended the
moratorium [ deferment for servicing of interest and principal in May 23, 2020. for a further
period of three months from June 1, 2020 till August 31, 2020, The loan moratorium was
made avallable to borrowers who had availed the loan prior to March 1, 2020 and the
rmadalities for availment of this moratorium had been disclosed in the Compamy’s wabsite
and communicated to the borrowers. However none of the borrowers have availed the

mgraterium and are senvicing the loans. P —



The Covid-19 post lockdown has resulted in a decling in prices of listed / quoted equity
shares and the loans against shares and margin funding portfolio have witnessed a partial
decline n the underlying security value. However, the Company has mitigated risks by
ensuring adequate security eaver in line with its boan policy. However, the Company as a
matter of prudence has increased its Expected Credit loss (ECL) prowisioning aver that of tha
previous year based on past history of the borrowers, and risk of credit default that may

result due to likely stress in the financial position of our borrowers.

The Company’s business Is likely to be impacted by lower lending opportunities and
marginally higher credit losses in the coming financlal year thereby affecting future
profitability. Maoreover, due to the uncertainties associated with the pandemic, the actual
Impact may nat be in line with current estimates, The Company shall continue to tlosely
monitor any changes to the estimates based on future economic conditions. Further, the

impact assessment does not Indicate any adverse impact on the ability of the company to

continue a5 3 golng concern. ’*’ ,
‘éhr - CHERMAL
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m RAMAN ASSOCIATE Telephone : 091 — 004 - 24096255

Chartered Acecuntasly Mehile ¢ DRANI BOETS
HoOw 2 33, Lz Avenme, E-munkl { ramanasseciatei redifflmail.com
Mylapore, Chennai — 60 B4 ramand i h

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF IFCI FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED

Report on the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements

Oplnicn

We have eudited the standalone Ind AS financial statements of IFCI FINANCIAL BERVYVICES
LIMITED {Mhe Compary”), which comprise the balance sheet as at 315t March 2020, ard the
slaterment of Profit and Loss, statement of changes in equity and ststement of cash flows for the year
then ended, and notes to the standalone Ind AS financial statements, ncluding 8 summary of
significant accounting policies and olher explanatory information

In our apinion and o the best of our nformation and according io e explanations given to us, fhe
aforesadd standatone Ind AS financial statements glve the informalion requised by the Companies Ac,
2013 Ctha Act™} in the manrer 2o recured and give a frue and far view in conformity with the Ind AS
and accounting principles generally sccepted in India, of the stste of affairs of the Company az at
March 31, 2020, and lpas, changes in equity and its cash fliows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Oplnlon

Wae conducted our sudit n sccordance with the Standards on Auditing {5As) specifizd under section
14310} of the Companies Act, 2013, Qur responsibilites under those Standards are further described
in the Auditor's Rezponsibliies for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our rapar. We are
incdependant of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issuwed by the Instiiute of
Chartered Accountants of Indie together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of
the standalong Ind AS financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the
Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilies in accordarce with these
requiremenis and the Code of Ethics. We believe thal the audit evidence we have cblained &
sufficient and appropriate fo provide & basis for our opinion

Information Other than the Slandalone Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon
The Company's Board of Directors s responsible for the other information. The other information
coemiprmes e information included i the Managemend Discussion et Amalysis, Boand's Repord
icteding Annexuras fo Board's Repor, Business Responsidlity Repor!, Corporate Governance and
Sharahoiderz informaiion, but does not include the aslzndalone financial statements and our audier's
report thereon
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Ohr opinion on the standalene financial statements does nol cover the other information and wa do
not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon

In eonfecian with our audil of the standalona financial statamants, our responsibllily s to read the
other information ard, in doing so, consider wheiher the other information is malerially inconsisient
with the standalone financiad statements or our knowledge obtained in the audil or otherwse appears
o be materially misstated, if, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that thers I a
material misstatement of this other information, we are regquired to report that facl, We have nothing to

repor in this regard.

Responsibility of Managemant and Those Charged with Governance for the Standalons Ind AS
Fimancial Siatements

The Company's Board of Directors s responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Companias Act, 2013 (“the Acl™) with respedct to the preparation of these standalone Ind AS financial
siatements that give a frue and fair view af the financial position, financial performance, {changes in
equily) and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, including the Indian accounting Standerds (Ind AS) specified under saction 133 of
the Act resd with the Companies (Indien Accouniing Standands) Rules, 2015, as amended. Thiz
resporaibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records In accordance with the
provisions of the Acl for safeguarding of the assats of tha Company ard for prevanting and delesting
freuds end other irreguiarities; selection and application of appropriate implamentation  and
maintenance of sccounting policies: making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent; and design, Implementation and mantenance of adegquate intermal financial controls, That
were operating effectively for enswring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
relevant o the preparation and presentation of the inancial statement that give a true and Tair view
and are free from material misstalement, whather due 1o fraud or error.

In preparing the Ind AS financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Compary's ability to continue as & going cancern, disclasing, as apolicable, matters related (o gaing
concarn and using the going concem basis of accounting unbkes: management either inends o
liyuidate the Company or 1o cease operations, or has no realistic alemative but o doso. The Board
of Direclors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.

i :ﬁb
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Dizclozure on Impact of COVID-18:

The Government of India had announced a MNation-wide lockdown on March 24, 2020 which ked (o
Sigrificant Valatility in tha Indian Financial Markets and & decrease in economic activiies
As, the Company is primarily invelved in Stock Broking, Investment Banking, Mutual Fund Distributon
& Advisory Sarvices. Deposiiony Paricipant Services, Insurance Products Disiribution and the like.
The impact of COVID-13 on the company's financial condiben and resulis of operations, including
axpecied impact on future operating results and near-and-long-lerm financlal condition and the
company expects that COVID-19 wil impact future operations differently than how it affectad the
current period, The Actual impact may not be in ling with the curent estimates
To Tackle the Covid-18 Lock down, the Company Infroduced the Waork from Home Palley througn
Remote Connectivity Program which ensures the Regular Business Operations gol unaffected. There
i& na significant changs In the Curenl Financisl Posgition of the company a3 of now,

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of Standelone Ind AS Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable asswance about whether the standalone Ind AS financial

sietements as a whole ere free from material misstatement, whether due to frewed or eror, and to

imssue an audilor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable aseurance is a high level of

assurance, but is not & guaranies that an audit conducted in accordance with 5As will always detect a

material misststement whan it exists. Misstatements can arise from frawd or error and are considerad

matarial If, ingividually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected 10 Irflusnce the
economic decisions of users laken on the basks of these standalone Ind AS financial stalements.

Az part of an sudl in accordanca with SAs, we exercise professional [uwdgment and maintain

professional skaplicism throeghout the audit We alsa:

» Identfy and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone Ind AS financis
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedurss responeive o
those risks, and cblain audlt evidence that is sufficlent and appropriate to provide a bases for our
apinioen, The rsk of not detecling a malerial mizsstatement resulling from fraud s higher tham for
ang resulting from error, as fraud may invalve collusion, forgery, intentional omisskong,
misreprasentations, or the override of internal contral.

« Obtain an understanding of intemal control relevant to the sudit in order to desgn audit
procedures that are appropriale in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(1) of the Companies
Act, 20013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whather the company has
internal financial controls with reference to Financal Statements n plece and the operating
effaciiventdss of such confrals.

» Evaluale the appropriatensss aof accounling policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
astimatas and ralated disciosures mede by managemant.

e



IFCI Financlal Serwices Limitod
Bplamce Shewl ps ot 3118t March 2020

LAmoant in Re )

Partsoalars

i, Jdst March 2630

Az at Az at

st Mardh 3019

(1] ASSETE

Man-surrant asseks

{a} Property, Plant and Equrprmest
(% Capikal wark-in-progress
(e} Trrewretrnend Froge s

) el

oy Dbher Intanpible asseds
[) Fimancial hssais

{h) Fimanns Aooehy

{7} Jmvect ments

] Trade mienables

i) Lod

1) Qthers i be soecied)
1R} Deferred b msels {ret]
{1} Gher AON-(LITENT J55EL5
{[ 2] Current assots

&k Invenlivies

|b] Financial Asscls

I} Irmeest ety

(i) Trake mmrebables

L) Cach and pash squbsslants
iiv) Bang malances othar than (I} aboee
(] Loans { Advances

{C Curmend Tae Assegs (ol
i) CRIWer curent assets

L2 R N T

A5 B0S 2 400 Sag

305 233,063 - RREd )

1530, 560 L5T7.20

TEBEC 62

UL -
5,703,431 ﬂn,:ﬂ_ml
114,531 478 Ba L9e 32
I3, 179845 L A
A5 00, O 43, 565,902

Total Assets

10,309,209 iiﬂﬂi_ﬂ_ﬂl

BA4.413,526 951,331,652

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity

{a] Eguily Shiang cagital

(B} Dthar Equity

LIARILITIES

Men-currant linhiBEing

[a} Finarcal Liadites

{11 Bormauings

(il Trade payabiog

(i} Cther dnandal Kaklikles
(b} Prodeinms

() Deferred b Rahies (Het)
(il Dthar son-furrent liabditiec
Cuirrent liahilitins

{2} Firmncial Liabsilities

{11 Bormabigs

{il) Trade payehies

(b} Cther cumrent Aabiities

() Provasiins and Current Tax Liabifbies
(il Cumrent Tas Liabel ities {Net)

SCE

-t

i
5

415,337 060
250, 176,454

415,439 a0
304,803,206

2,651 158
4,311,726

PR
G, 12 257

148, 702, F0E | 204,301 435
12,368,522 11,31
10, BE5 470 ,060,2

Total Euh and Liabilities

§84,413,526 951,331,653

Sod acenmpanying notes o the standalone Ind AS fnancial statements

In tarms of gur report on even date
attached hesewith

For Aaman Asscoaats
Charbered Actoun lants
FREN - 0039205

. )
& »

Dr. &.F Vijayendran
Partner , M. Na. 218166

Maca : Chanral
Date =15 062020

FOR AND QN BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF
IFCT FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED:

AV Pushparaj
Chief Financial Officer



IECT Finoneial Services Linsdbed
Statensent of Frdit and Toss for thee period ended 323t Morch 2020

| Amiand L Rad
Ml Mole Aaaf A al
o, Flui Mareh 2030 Alst March 2019
1 |Ravens Prom Qperations i 126,675, 521 1225ELHM
0 |Cither Operating Incdeme g 0,715, B40 1150
I [Other I L& 26,918, % 444495, 954
' |rotal meome () 165,310,746 178,736, 774
IV |EXPENSES
Empdayes benefits expreose 13 Hii, 185570 85,168.3
Blrnapce oot 20 1,7 03 1.ﬂ9‘5¢.ﬂ
Dieprecietion and amortzntion expense 1 154, 550 560,51H
(Nhier expenses 21 B7,43,021 B7 445013
Tokal expanses (IV) 176,614,978 175,164,162
Y |Profit/ {loss) belore exceptional fems and tax (§- 1V) {11.304.212) 4567613
W1 |impadrment oo (inaecia] instnement 22 {15,258 ':H':";:'I
VIT |[Prafit) {loas) bofore s (VW) {11.710,500) 3,596,555
VI [ Lo expensc:
11} Current ko - 675,546
{2} Dresferred bao 3.93 .25
X |Profit (Loss) for the period frim costindng opeeations (VI-VII) (11,718, 752) 2012074
X |Prodit) (loss) fram discanbriasd operabons =
Tix eapenee of discomtifted operatiores -
X0 |Prodatf oss] from Discomainued operatiors: (aftor fos) (540
XII | Profit/[loss) Mor the perind (IXHXIT) (11,715,752 zE2034|
1 ,Glherﬂmprelwnﬂw Incoamse
a. (i (B that will not be reclassitied B Praftor Los
fild} {Income Tox relating o items that vwill rot be seckssitled 10 Profitor Loss
b, (1] |1tezms that will be reelassdied bz Frofit nr Losd
{1 [lnome Tox rlating b dbems that will be reclassiiod o Profil or Loss
X [Tkl Other Comprohensive Incosne for e period +
X1l |Earnings per Share (EFS) - net ansalised -
Birske e Dilubed {038 {47

See accompanying notes o the standalone Ind AS financial stataments
In terms of our report on even dabs
attached herewith

For Raman Asscolate
Chartersd Accountamts

06291085

#—H

Di. AP Vijayandran

Partner , M. Mo, 215166

Place : Chenmal

Db

1 1506, 2020

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF
IFCI FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED

Managing

L
i

Alyy Eapen

Campany Secretary

0. Ra h%‘ 2 mmmﬂ
iractor
—

"

AN Pushysara)

Chief Financial Officer
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A, Equity Shaed Capltal

IFCT Finangial Scrvices Limited

Statement of Changes in Equity for the period ended 31st March 2020

{In Units)
2 : Palamvce at the Balance af the
H— e u | R ] | wullalibe andafthe | %of Share
ke PR i repurting period |reporking period | Holding
reporting period | during the year ity iTts.)

1P Limited ard ncenlnecs 35343 A0 £ A0 IEA R REEN S Q4.7
hix. Chanclra Barnesh L7S7. a1 - 1,757 A1 17,576, 1) 423
Mir, 'V Ramish 412 281 412,251 L1EEEI0 53
Trtal 41551, 700 - 41,533,714 415,327, 000 100

Y

s



IFCT Financlal Services Limited
Steterment of Changes in Bguity fos e period ended 315e barch 2020

B Otharr Equity Amoart in e

Slsare Reserves and Surplos

application |Equity compement of
Farticalars mondy compoond fnancial Capilal Seeurities Statufory | Goneral | Amsalgaimabion Rartaimel Tokal

pending Inztrumsnks Ecserve Premisam Reserves | Reserve Hrdpmuir Farmings

{14 i Nacsrve
Balance ab thw begmning of the reparting, perued - 2] - A7, 643, 7] -4 %1Me20 23,9 (1B AR5 175 A0S
n_.u.._r.-:m_-_.lr inacomenting policy or prior period armes * - - - =
Fentated halarver at the beglrning of the seporting peiod
Tetal Comprohensive Income for the year [
THvidends - - - - - - -
Transfer to retiined eamings - - - 2 - - (11,715,750 (11, 715,752)
Ay pther change (o be specified) - - - - - - T -
|Balasce at the ond af thse mportivg pericd - - - #51.645.700 =| WiFEEm BFARATI]  [s0.470.937) 20,175,

d‘L‘I.. | . |
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IFCI Financial Services Limited

{Amount in Rs.)
As at
e Fartieng 315t Il:::::m 2020 | 31st March 2019
A Security Deposits
Fixed Deposits - -
Secured, considersd pood 70,789,771 56,100,687
Unsecurad, considered pood * - -
Droubtiul = -
Tuotal 70,789,771 56,100,687
-
[E] Other Loans and advances
Secured, considered good 3,050,591 5,044,412
Unsecured, considered good * - .
Doulbaiiul = -
Total 5,090,591 5,044,412
Grand Total 75.860,362 61,145,099

A



IFC] Financial Services Limited
{Amopnt in Bsjj
Noke Particulars oo g
Ben st March 2020 Fist March 20059
5 Crrrent Investments
(a} nvestmeantin Equity instrimaents - -
by Investments in Mutusl Funds 1,037 663
Trital 17 b -
Less:
Frovision for Impairment loss allowance (114064} -
Total 1,045,067 -
&  |Trade vaceivahles
: Trade receivables putetanding For a pariod less than six
months from the date they are due for payment
Secured, conaidered pood 21,731,07 129277408
Unseeured. considered good :
Unsecured, consbdered douletiul 0845.251 34,214
Tadtal 22,717 264 129,515,623
Less,
Provision for Impairment Joss 86,251 238,214
Total 21,731,007 129,277,408
b Trade recelvables outstanding for a peried greater than ix
months from the date they are due for payment
Secured, considered good 3992413 Bin.571
Unsecured, considered good - -
Unsecured, conslderad dowbtful 79,914,332 114572827
Tatal 83,906,745 115,419 349%3)
Less
Provigion for Impairment Trmens 70,914,332 114 57 438
Tolal 3992413 &46,570)
Grand Total 25,723,431 130,123,975)

A



IFCT Financial Services Limited

(Amount in Ra.)
Mobe Particulars Asal A at
MNo. 31st March 2020 31st March 201%
7 |Cash and cash equivalenis
Balances with Tsank 114 49,717 H9197.471
|Cash on hand 40,759 841
Total 114,531,476 §9,108,312
a Bank balances other than (1) above
Bank Deposits 222.179,849 222,869,732
Total 111,1'?_9.,5_4_9; 232,869,7
g [Short term Inans and advances
. Loans and advances to related parties
Secured, considered good —
Unsecured, considered good 70,000 146,692
Unsecured, considered doultiul - -
Total ______ 7o000] 1,468,692
Less:
Frovision for Impairment loss - -
Tatal 70,000 1468692
b.Others
{Cher Loans and Advances 8,206,450 7,252,253
Tax {net of provisions) 31,665,395 29,352,236
Prepaid Expenses 505G, 850 oA, 721
Sundrr Deposits -
Total L 44,970,704 42,101,210
Less:
Provision for Impairment loss -
Total 44,970,704 42.101,210
Ceand Tokal 45,040, 704 43 560,002
1l |Other current assets
[nterest accrued on Deposits 10,309,209 5,133,783
{Crther Assets - -
Interest Receivables = e
Total 10,309,209 5,133,783

>



IFCT Financial Services Limited

[Amount in Rs,)
Mote Particul As at As at
No. Arteuiars F1st March 2020 | 31st March 2019
11 Deferred Tax Liabilities
Deferred Tax Liabilites {MNet) 2.5651,506 2,646.304
Total 2651.556 2,046,304
|
12 (Other Mon Current Liabilities
Security and Sundry Deposits 4311,726 2 ART
Total 4,311,726 6,902 487
13 Borrowings
{a)Borrowings from related parties - -
(b)Others - -
Tolal - -
14 Other current Liabilitics
Loans and advances to related parties - -
Creditors for expenses 3170805 3,364 558
Statutory dues 4,331,658 4,500,143
Clther liabililies 4,846,254 3,431,193
Total 12,368,522 11,391,539
15 |Short term provisions
Gratuity - 55,000
Leave Encashment 10,213,578 B, 115,599
Bonus 621,892 89,635
Total 10,865,470 8,860,234

il



IFCI Financial Services Limited
{Amount in Rs.)
i For the vear ended | For the year ended
Nm? i st M!:n-h 0 | 3lst M}.;rch 2019

18 Revenue From Operations

Brokerage On Stock Broking 04 977 307 105970812

Commuission On Mutual Fund 11,959 457 12,139,789

Insurance Commission 95,320 108,048

Loan Syndication Fee - 112,500

Merchant Banking & Valuation Fees 13,310,822 -

Depository Incoms 2,588,314 4,012,482

Account 'Dpen:ing {:harf_m 146,700 147 667

Dividend income - 51,510/

126,675,920 122,542 908

17 |Other Operational Income

Delayed Payment Interest 9.715,84% 11,697,379

Total 9,715,849 11,697,879
18 |[Other Income

Rental Income 2,297,928 2,297 928

Miscellaneous Income 9884850 24365, 707]

Interest Income 16,687,147 17,359 457

Profit on Sale of Irvestments 37,663 -

Met gain on fair value changes 11404

Interest Incorne on 1T Refund - 472 B98

Total 28,915,998 44,395,938

e



IFCI Financial Services Limited
(Amount in Rs.)
For the year ended F
Sl Epa 315t Masch 2020 ;:f iy
1% Employee Benefit Fxpenditure
{a) Salaries and incentives 73,884,305 73,919293
(b Contributions Bo
Provident fund & Emplovee State Insurance 5,199,135 5,196,808
Gratuity fund contribations 1,584,840 1,279,985
Staff Welfare 35172090 lﬂiﬂ.-!ﬂlfli
“Total 86,185,570 B5,168,569]
20 Finance Cosls
Bank Financial Costs 1,347,027 1,995 60
Toltal 1,347 027 1,995,068

A
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IFCI Financial Services Limited
[Amount in Rs.)|
Note No. Particulars Eg::mm‘i F;:‘:{i“;ﬁ;d
i | (Mher Expenses
Fees To Clearing Member 2,248 853 3.371.430)
Information Technolegy Exp 2,217,872 2,154,685
Data Feed Charges 2097291 15974114
P Expenses 409,616 307 e
Broking Stamp Expenses 3400 6,40
Professional Charges 21,451,955 23278015
Adverliserment &, 600 10,634
Audit Fees 925,000 S5, 000
Flectricity Charges 076,620 4,059 335
Insurance Expenses 2,351,749 1,631,016
Commission Paid 11,002,314 Tor3 879
Postage & Telegram (32,680 748352
Printing & Stationery 1,008,801 1156415
Rent 19,375,994 21,593 234
Rates & Taxes 151,903 36,020
Hepairs & Maintenance 719,774 657 816
Sithing Fees 333,000 202,500
Membership Fee 4,915,795 £,654,612
Telephone Expenses 4,370,548 5,?Eﬁ,l-lﬂl
Training Expenses 165,511 124,118
Travelling & Conveyance Exp 1,119,889 1..1149,25-&'
Office Mainbenance 5,451,008 604 550
[Other Administrative Expenses 1,540,051 1337225
Total B7. 433,021 3?.-4{2,[}13
22 Impairment on financial instrument
Prowision for impairment in the valoe of investment - (17,572,967}
Loss on sale of shares . 17.602,226
Bad dabis written off .316,747 470,120
Provision con imparment on reccivable {33.910,459) (o23621)
Tolal 406,255 | (29,242)
A




IFCI Firancial Services Limited
Significant Accounting Policies & Notes to Accounts for the year ended March, 31 2020

Background

IFCI Financial Services Ltd (IFIN] was promoted in 1995, by IFCI Ltd., to provide a wide range
of financial products and services to Investors, Institutional and retail. IFIN Is primarily
Involved In Stock Broking, Investment Banking, Mutual Fund Distribution & Advisory
Services, Depository Participant Services, Insurance Products Distributian and the like,

The Company is a SEBI registered Stock Broker or National Stock Exchange of India Lid
{NSE), Bombay Stock Exchange (BSE) and Multi Commaodity Stock Exchange (MCX-5X) and
primarily engaged in the business of providing securities market related transaction
services,

Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements:

The financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020 have been prepared by the
Company In accordance with Indian Accounting Standards ("Ind AS") notified by the
Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Government of India under the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards] Rules, 2015 and Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) (Amendmant) Rulas,
2018, as amended from time to time, in this regard,

For periods vp to and including the year ended March 31, 2018, the Company presented its
financial statements on accrual basis under historical cost convention, and conform in all
material aspects to the Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in India (‘Indian GAAF' or
‘previous GAAP) which encompasses applicable accounting standards relevant provisions of
the Companles Act, 2013,

The financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020 are the Second financial
statements of the Company prepared under Ind A5 and the date of transition to the Ind AS
was april 1, 2017,

The financial statements were authorized for issua by the Company's Board af Directars on

15" June 2020,



.

V.

V.

Functional and Presentation currency

These financial statements are presented |n Indian Rupees (INR), which is the
Compary’s functional and presentation currency, All amounts are rounded off to the

nearest two decimal, except when otherwlise indicated.

Use of judgments and estimates:

In preparing these financial statements, management has made judgements, estimates
and assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities as on the date of the financial staterments and the
reported income and expenses for the reporting period. Management believes that the
estimates used in the preparation of the flnancial statements are prudenlt and
reasonable. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to

accounting estimates are recognised prospectively.

Revenue recognition

1] Brokerage Income is recognized on the trade date of the transaction upon
confirmation of the transactions by the exchanges.

2] Loan Syndication Fees are recognised when the right to receive the income s
established.

3) Depository Services incomes are recognised on the basis of agreements entered
into with clients and whan the right to receive the income Is established.

4} Insurance Commission from Agency business is booked upon actual receipt of
commission from the principal.

5] Commission from selling of mutusl funds is accounted on receipt basis.

6] Recovery from bad debts written off is recognised as income on the basis of

actual realisation from customers.



7] Dividends declared by the respective Companies till the close of the
accounting period are accounted for as income when the right to receive the

dividend is established,

8) Interest income from financial assets is recognised on a time proportion basis

taking into account the amount cutstanding and the rate applicable.

W, Recognition of Financial Instruments

a)

b)

Trade Recaivables & Trade Payables

The respective carrying values of certain an-balance sheet financial instruments
approximated their fair value. These financial instruments include trade receivables,
trade payables and certain other financial assets and lizbilities. Carrying values were
assumed to approximate fair values for these financial instruments as thay are
shart-term in nature,

Management reviews the financial instruments on the reporting date and recognizes

impairment losses, when the carrying amount is l2ss than the racoverable amount.
Investrment in eguity Instruments In subsidiaries

ind A5 101 provides an exemption to the first-time adopter to measure an
investrment in subsidiaries and assodates at;
a) Cost determined in accordance with Ind A5 27; or
b} Deemed cost, which shall be its:
i} Fair value at the entity’s date of transition to Ind ASs in its separaie
financial statements; or
i} Previous GAAP carrying amount at that date.
A first-time adopter may elect the above option for each subsidiary, that it elects o
measure using a deemed cost,
The Compary has elected to apply the exemption available under Ind A5 101 to use
the camying value (measured as per the previous GAAP) for all its investments in
subsidiaries as recognised in the financial statements as at the date of transition (o

Ind ASs, as deemed cost as at the date of transitien [Le. 1 April 2018).

A ;
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VL.

¢} Cashand cash equivalents

The Company holds cash and cash equivalents of Rs.3365.89 lacs at 31 March 2020
{31 March 2019: fts,3220.65 lacs). The cash and cash equivalents are held with bank

as current account balances and Fixed Deposit balances.

The Company considers that its cash and cash equivalents have low credit risk and
thus no need for any impairment.

Investments:

= The Company acquires holds and deals in shares in its own account also. The
investments intended to be held for one yvear or more were classified as long-term
investments and provision for diminution in the value of long term investments being
rmade anly if such a decline (s other than temporary.

= Ciurrent investments are considered as stock in trade and are valued at lower of cost or
ret realizable value.

Property, plant and equipment and Investment property

Recognition and measurement

Property, plant and equipment held for use ar far administrative purposes, are stated in the

balance sheet at cost less accumulated depreciation and acoumulated impairment losses.

The cost includes non-refundable tawes, duties, freight and other incidental expenses

related to the acquisition and installation of the respective assets,

Investment Property consists of building let out to earn rentals. The Company follows cost

maodel for measurament of investment property.

Depreciation

Depreciation Is provided usng the straight line method over the useful life as prescribed

under Schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013, Depraciation is calculated on pro-rata basis,

including the month of addition and excluding the date of sale/disposal. Residual value in

respect of assets is considered as 5% of the cost for computing depreciatin:nn.

The estimated useful lives, residusl valuss and depreciation method are reviewed at the end

of each reperting period, with the effect of any changes in estimate accounted for on a

(el okl
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De-recognition

An Btemn of property, plant and equipment or investment property is de-recognized upon
disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected to arise from the continued use
of the asset. Any gain or loss arlsing on the disposal or retirement of an item of property,
plant and eguipment or investment property is determined as the difference between the
sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognised in profit or loss,
Transition to Ind AS

The Company has elected to continue with the carrying value of all of its property, plant and
equipment and investment property recognised as of April 1, 2018 (the transition date)
measured as per the previous GAAP and use such carrying value as its deamed cost as of the
transition date.

Intangible assets

Recognition and measuremeant

Intargible assets are recognized at cost of acquisition which includes all expenditure that
can be directly attributed or allocated on 2 reasonable and consistent basis, to create,
produce or making the asset ready for its intended use.

Amortisation

Amaortisation is reccgnised on a straight-line basis over their estimated useful lves, The
estimated useful fife and amertisation method are reviewed at the end of each reporting
perlod, with tha effect of any changes in estimate being accounted for on a prospective
basis.

De-recognition

An intangible asset is de-recognized on disposal, or when no future economic benefits are
expected from use or disposal. Gains or losses arising frem de-recognition of an intangibla
asset, measured as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying
amount of the asset, is recognised in profit ar loss when the asset Is de-recognized,
Transition to Ind AS

The Company has elected to continue with the carrying value of all of its intangible asset
recognised as of April 1, 2017 (the transition date} measured as per the previous GAAP and

use such carrying value as its deemed cost as of the transition date,

- h P |
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IX.

impairment of Assets:

An asset is impaired when the carrying amount of the asset exceeds its recoverable amount,
An impairment loss is charged to the Profit and Loss Account In the periad/year in which the
zaid asset is identified as impaired. An impairment loss recognized in prior accounting

periods is reversed if there has been a change in the estimate of the recoverable amount.

Impairment of non-financial assets

At each reporting date, the Company reviews the carrying amount of its non financial assets

to determine whether there is any indication of impairment. If any such indication exists,

then the asset's recoverable amount Is estimated.

The 'recoverable amount’ of an asset s the greater of its valua in use and its fair value less

costs to sell.

Impairment losses are recognised in profit and logs. An impairment loss is reversed anly to

the extent that the asset's carrying amount does not exceed the carrving amount that

veould have been determined, net of depredation or amortisation, If no Impairment loss
had bean recopnised.

Employee Benefits:

Employee bznefits comprise both Defined contribution plan and Defined bensfit plans. All

short tarm employee benefits are accounted on undiscounted basis during the accounting

period based on services rendered by employees.
Defined contribution plan -

* The Company's Provident Fund Scheme and Employee State insurance scheme are
defined contribution plan and company's contribution paid/payable is recognized as
expense in Profit & Loss account during the pesiod in which the emplovee renders the
related service,

Defined Benefit Plan -Gratuity

* The Company's liabllity towards Gratuity |5 a Defined Benefit Plan, The liability towards
Gratuity is determined using the Projected Unit Credit Method which recognizes each
period of service as giving rise to additional unit of Employee benefit entitlement, The
gratuity Scheme is operated through Group gratulty Scheme of UIC, The gratuity



liabilities are provided based on Actuarial Valuation certifled by LIC. Actuarial gains and
losses are charged to Profit and Loss Account.
= Compensated Absence-Leave Salary
The policy provides for that an employee is entitled to 24 days of earned leave per year
and maximum of 15 days l2ave standing to the credit of the employee at the end of the
calendar year will be paid as leave salary calculated on the Gross component. The
expenses on account thus arlsing are recognized in the profit and loss account.
Income Taxes:
Income-tax expenze comprises of current tax (iLe. amount of tax for the period determined in
accordance with the income tax law) and deferred tax charge or credit {reflecting the tax effects
of temporary differences between tax base and book base). It is recognised In profit or loss
euce sl iothe extent that it relates to a business combination
Current tax
Current Tax is measured at the amount expected to be paid in respect of taxable income for the
year in accordance with the Income Tax Act, 1961, Current tay comprizes the tax payable an the
taxahle income or loss for the year and any adjustment to the tax payable in respect of previous
years It is measured using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date,
Minimum alternative tax ("MAT') under the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961 is recognised

as current tax in the statement of profit and loss.

Current tax assets and liabilities are offset only if, the Company:

&) Has a legally enforceable right to set off the recognised amounts: and

bj Intends either to settle on a net basic, or to realize the asset and settle the liability
simultaneously,

A, Deferred tax

Deferred tax ks recognised in respect of temporany differences between the carrying amounts of
assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the amounts wsed for taxation
purposes. Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting date and based on management's
judgement, are reduced to the sxtent that it is no longer probable that the related tax benefit

will be realised; such reductions are reversed when the probability of future taxable profits
ImMpreves.

A



Unrecognized deferred tax assets are reatsessed at each reporting date and recognised to the
extent that it has become probable that future taxable profits will be available agamst which
they can be used. Deferred tax s measured at the tax rates that are expected to be applied to
temporary differences when they reverse, using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at
the reporting date.

The measurement of deferred tax reflects the tax consequences that waould follow from the
manner in which the Company expects, at the reporting date, to recover or settle the carnying
amount of its assets and liabilitias.

Deferred tax assets and labilitles are offset anly if the Company:

a) Has a legally enforceable right to set off current tax assets against current tax labilities; and
b) The deferred tax assets and the deferred tax liabilities relate to income taxes levied by the

same taxation authority.

The credit available under the Act in respect of MAT paid is recognised as an asset anly when
and to the extent there (5 convincing evidence that the Company will pay normal income tax
during the pericd for which the MAT credit can be carried forward for set-off against the normal
tax liability. MAT credit recognised as an asset is reviewed at each balance sheet date and
wrltten down to the extent the aforesaid convincing evidence no longer axists,

Mll.  Provision, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets:

Provisions
Provisions are recognised when the Company has a legal and constructive obligation as a
result of a past event, for which it is probable that cash outfiow will be required and a

reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obiigation.

Contingent liabilities and contingent assets

A contingent liability exists when there is a possible but not probable obligation, or a
present obligation that may, but probably will not, reguire an outflow of resources, or a
present obligation whose amount cannot be estimated rellably. Contingent liabilities do not
warrant provisions, but are disclosed unless the possibility of outfiow of resources is

remaote,

Contingent assets are not recognized) disclosed in the financlal statements.

e
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Xill. Contingent Liabilities not provided for:

Bank guarantees aggregating to Rs. 6.70,00,0C0 (Previous Year — Rs. 25,23,75,000/) to
Maticnal Stock Exchange of India Limited, Rs.23,75,000/- (Previous Year = 3,00,00,0004-) 16
Bombay Stock Exchange and Rs. 10,00,00,000/- (Previous Year - Nil}/- to Stock Holding

Corporation of India Limited as on 31" March 2020 for meeting margin requirements.

The Company has pledged fixed deposits ageregating to Rs. 8,46,00,000/- (Previous Year —

Rs. 14,1187 500/-] with banks for abtaining the above bank guarantees.

Other Contingent liabilities in respect of claims against the company:

{Rupees in lakhs)
Forum before which the case is pending Mo. of cases Amaunt
14" Additional City Civil Court, Bangalore 1 127.45
District Court, Patiala House, New Delhi 1 1.43
High Court of Madras 1 5
]
District & Sessions Judge, Chandigarh 1 1.50

KIV.  Earnings Per Share:

The Earning per Share [EPS| has been computed in accordance with the Indian Aecaunting
standard 33 Issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. The numerators and

denominators used to calculate the EPS are:

{Amounts in Rupoes)
As on As on
Particulars 31-03-2020 31-03-2019
Net Profit for the year avallable for the equity share
holders (Before extrz-ordinary Item) 1.47,15,751] Ao A
Nominal value per equity share 10 10
Weighted Average No. of outstanding equity shares
during the year — Basic & Dilutad, AR 41533209
ﬁ:ﬂ; & Diluted Earnings per Share (Before extra-ordinary (0.28) 0.07

Py




XV, Current and Deferred Tanation:

4, Provision for current tax amounting to Rs._MIL__ has been provided.

b. During the Year the tax effect on timing difference has resulted in Deferred Tax lizbility and

the same has been duly aceounted as under:

Deferred Tax Asset [ Liability 2019-20 201B-19
DTA / (DTL) (5252} (5275)
~ Total (5252) | {9275)
. Managerlal Remuneration: {Amount in Rupees)
Particulars 2019-20 201819 |
To Managing Director
(On deputation fram IFCI Limited)
() Salary and Allowances 0 8,66,835
{b) Contribution to PF and other funds - | =
Total ' 0 8,66,835
d. Details of Auditors Remuneration (Excluding Service Tax / G5T):
Nature of Service 2019-20 01819 |
Statutory Audit Fes 5,00,000 5,00,000
Censolidation Fee 1,55,000 75,000
For Quarterly Reporting and Consclidating financial '
Statements 1,280,000 1,380,000
Tax Audit 30,000 20,000
Other Services . -
Total 9,25,000 8,05,000

. Related Party Disclosure :

a) Helding Company IFCI Limited

b) Subsidiary Companies :

¢l Fellow Subsidiaries

P

a} IFtW Commodities Limited

B) IFIN Credit Limited

cl IFIN Securities Finance Limited {Formerly
known as Marayan Sriram Investments Private
Limited)

a) IFCI Venture Capital Funds Limited

b) IFCI Factors Limited



d) Transaction with Related Parties:

¢} IFCI Infrastructure Development limit
d) Stock Holding Corporation of India Limited

a) MPCON Limited

{Amount in Rupees)

sl baitindan Huh:lin.q f?uhidiaryf Fellow Key Managerial
| No. Subsidiary Companies Personmel
L 2018-20 201819 2019-20 | 2018-19 |
1 | Rent Paid to IFCI Ltd. 1,08,18,370 1,13,21,250 a =
Rent recalved from (FIN )
2 | commodities Ltd. i : =
Brokerage Received from
3 IFC1 Ltd 34,75972 3217597 = =
Portfollo Management
4 : 5 = -,
Services fees recelved
Depository Services Fees
5 received from IFCI Limited AT, 54 10,67.833 )
Reimbursement of Exponses
6 bo IFCH Limited. 6,14,543 ) z
‘Reimbursement of Exp
T received fraom IFIN = . i Z
Commodities Limited
8 | Managerial Remuneration . - - 252,292
I Consultancy Fes receivad
4 | fram IFIN Cammadities 2 = =
) Limited
10 Loar  availed from  IFIN
Securities Finance Limited - ) 5
i1 Loan Repaid to IFIN Securities
Finance Limited : )
Corporate Guarantee Issued 3
12 | 1o IFIN Commadities Itd ».00,00,000 | 5,00,00,000 :
13 Interaszt Paid to  IFIM
Securities Finance Lid 3 )
Equity contribution mads in
14 | IFIM Lecurities Finance | 30,01,00,000 30.01,00,000 S
Limited

>




Equity contribution made in

for Letter of f;!jedh

2 | 1IN commodity Limitad SRARNE0N. | “300,00.500
| Brokerage received fram IFCI
16 | Eprtors L2 % 0 60,382
0P income received from IFC)
17 Pciiits bt 13,970 12,733
Reimbursement of Expenses
18 | from IFIN Securities Finance 85,00.000 1,25,00,000
Limited
1g | Amount  Due from  IFIN i :
Securities Finance Limited
Brokerage Income recelved
20 | from IFIN Securities Finance b, 842 14,080
Limited
Reimbursement of Expenses
2L | from IFIN Credit Limited e TEgho e
33 ﬂ::_;izt Due from IFIMN Credit 70,000 14,68,692
Amount Due from  IFIN
23 | Commodities Limlited )
DF income received from IFCI
24 | Ventures  Capital  Fund 4,000 47,000
Limited B
Brokersge income received
23 | from IFC| Yentures Capital 4,984 24,824
Fund Limited
26 Amount Paid to IFC Limited E 4,598,769

MVI. Employee Benefits

(a) Defined Contribution plan: Provident and other statutory funds, The amaunt recognized
as an expense during the year is Rs. 51,99,135/- (Previous Year — Rs. 51,95,808 /-

towards Pravident fund.

{b}) Defined Benefit plan-Liability on account of encashment of leave to employees Is paid

Provisions for employea benefits as per Ind AS:

within one year from the end of the financial yaar.

P




{c} The Company has constituted The Employees Group Gratuity Fund under the Graup
Gratuity Assurance Scheme administered by the Life Insurance Corporation of India.
The schema provides for Lump sum payment to vested employees at retirement, death
while in employment or on termination of employment of an amount equivalent to 15
days salary payable for each year of completed service or part thereof in excess of 6

months. Vesting occurs on completion of 5 vears of service,

XVIl. Employee Benefits

The following table se1s out thE Gratultl.l plan as per Ind AS:

Particulars Year 2019-20 Year2018-19
Policy No || BOS0005 38 : 605000538
Date of Valuation "!1}'!:13.1"2[320 31/03/2019
Membership Date S
| Number of Members 143 : i 150
_Average age 40./8 | 33,73
Averags Manthly Salary 21093.76 ;  20207.84 _i
Average past Service _ 186 ' 7.13 -
valuation Method ! Prn:-]emud unit eredit method | IE'.rEf;:.tEd unit cradit mathod |
Results of Valuation - '
Present value of Past Service Benefit ] ~ 1,13,59,998 |_ 1,31,28,064
Serdicecost 12,69,123 i 15,94,404
Fund with LIC 1,28,48,732 | 1,11,62,337
| Accrued Gratuity L 1,49,12,507 1.40,24,947
Actuan-a! Assumptions . __ - - -
Mortality Rate LIC (2006-08) ultimate | LIC [2006-08) ultimate
Discount rate 7.25% p.a. 7.50% pa.
Salar'f escalation rate - 5% = — 5% =

| Withdrawal rate 1% to 3% dependingon age | 1% to 3% depending on age |
| Total Amnunt Pw:l:hr ) o _ 35,60,221

XV, Balances of Sundry Debtors, Advances recoverable are subject to confirmation from the
respective parties. In the opinion of the management the same are good and recoverakble,

except foran amount of Rs. 8, 09, 00,583/~ which is provided for.

A

T

(W



HIM.

KX.

XXl

Company had initizted the process of identifying the vendars under Micro, Small & Medium
Enterprises Dewvelopment Act, 2006, The Company & yet to recelve intimation from the
vendors stating their status under Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises Development Act,
2006. In view of this, the company has not made any provision and disclosure required by

this Act.

Figures have been rounded off to the nearest Rupee, Figures in bracket reprasent pravious
year's figures. Figures of the previous year have been regrouped / rearranged wherever

necessary to make them comparable with the current vear figures.

Financial impact of Covid-19 lockdown

The Government of India had anaounced a nation-wide lockdown on March 24, 2020 which
led to significant volatility in the Indian financial markets and a decrease in economic

activities,

The company’s principal business is lending agalnst shares and margin funding. The Reserve
Bank of India through its regulatory package In April 17, 2020 had permitted Banks f NEFCs
to extend maoratorium [/ deferment for servicing of interest and principal for a period of
three menths starting from March 1, 2020 till May 31, 2020 and subsequently extendad the
roratorium [ deferment for servicing of interest and principal in May 23, 2020, for a further
period of three months from June 1, 2020 till August 31, 2020, The loan moratorium was
made available to borrowers who had availed the loan prior to March 1, 2020 and tha
modalities for svallment of this meoratorium had been discdosed in the Company's website
and communicated to the borrowers. However none of the borrowers have availed the

moratatium and are servicing the loans.

The Covid-1% post lockdown has resulted in a decling In prices of listed / quoted equity
shares and the loans against shares and margin funding portfolio have witnessed a partial
decline In the underlying security value. However, the Company has mitigated risks by
ensuring adequate security cover in line with its loan policy. Howewver, the company as a

matter of prudence has increased its Expected Credit lass (ECL) provisioning over that of the



presdous year based on past history of the barrowers, and risk of credit default that may

result due to likely stress in the financial position of our borrowers.

The Company's business is likely to be impacted by lower lending oppartunitiss and
rarginally higher credit losses In the coming financial yvear thereby affecting future
profitability. Moreover, due te the uncertainties assoclated with the pandemic, the actual
impact may nat ke in line with current estimates. The Company shall continue to closely
mionitor any changes to the estimates based on future economic conditions, Further, the
Impact assessment does not indicate any adverse impact on the ability of the company to

continue as & going concern, AT
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